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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 06-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

2215 Burdett Avenue

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Troy, NY 12180

F Name and address of principal officer
Norman E Dascher Jr

2215 Burdett Avenue

Troy,NY 12180

(518)271-5073

G Gross recelpts $ 142,672,261

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= www SPHP COM

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1898 | M State of legal domicile NY

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Samaritan Hospital's mission is to improve the health of the community by providing high quality, cost effective inpatient,
outpatient, primary care and community outreach services with an emphasis on patient safety and satisfaction

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 22
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 15
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1,965
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 221
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 820,320
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -244,669
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 711,741 2,081,744
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 64,699,813 130,186,804
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 3,055,247 6,572,568
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 1,993,828 3,831,145
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 70,460,629 142,672,261
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 36,529,453 84,064,265
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 28,622,174 51,746,627
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 65,151,627 135,810,892
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 5,309,002 6,861,369
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 151,340,509 157,416,858
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 31,680,529 25,507,254
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 119,659,980 131,909,604

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ - |2015-05-14
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Daniel Kochie CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Willlam J Homer self-employed P00994519
ai Fim's name = DELOITTE TAX LLP Firm's EIN = 86-1065772
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 1700 MARKET STREET 25TH FLOOR Phone no (215) 246-2300
PHILADELPHIA, PA 191033984

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To provide a high-quality, accessible continuum of healthcare, supportive housing and community services

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 39,498,374  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 49,330,901 )

238 (certified) bed acute facility providing inpatient services including medical, surgical, progressive care, intensive care and coronary care

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 32,418,605 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 18,197,045 )

Diagnostic treatment and ancillary services including laboratory, blood bank,diagnostic imaging, nuclear medicine, pharmacy, respiratory, physical medicine,
audiology and speech

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 36,233,033 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 23,381,894 )

Outpatient and community outreach services including emergency room, cancer treatment, primary care preventive health care and injury management services

(Code ) (Expenses $ 19,513,924  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 40,572,816 )

Surgical servcies including operating room, anesthesiology and post anesthesia care provided to patients on both an inpatient and outpatient basis

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 19,513,924 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 40,572,816 )

4e Total program service expenses & 127,663,936

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
government on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on | 55 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] 0
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a ... .. ... 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 246
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 1,965

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d | 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.
See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartVI . . . . . .+ +« + +v & +« . . ¥

Section A. Governing Body and Management

la

7a

9

Yes No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 22
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 15
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ .+ .+ « « &+ 4 w44 a4 2 No
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
1= 4 No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . .. . .+ .+ .+ .« .+ .« .« . . 6 Yes
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 ... 7a Yes

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

The governing body? . . . .+ .+ & & & + « &« 4« 4 4 4 e e e a a4 4. | Ba ] Yes

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .| 8b Yes

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e o . . . 9 No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13

14
15

16a

Yes No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates? . . . . . . . . . .+ . . 10a No
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e e e e . e w o . |11a ) Yes
Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"gotoline13 . . . . . . . 12a | Yes
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rseto conflicts? . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done . . . . « « & « & « 4 4 w4 e e e . J|12c] Yes
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . .. . . .+ . .+ «+ .« .+« .+ . . 13 Yes
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ .+ .+ + « « « &« 4« . 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 16a No

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed®NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization
EDaniel Kochie 2215 Burdett Ave
Troy,NY 12180 (518)268-5520

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |5
22 |2 |3
2[5 |7
e =
- 5
E —
% =
T =
L
I

gedodie oy

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

FL=RIR[wH]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
oa 2 ERE
- = [m} ]
A & =
2 [Z] || E
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 2,983,802 4,311,018 322,664
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®56
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
All About Staffing Inc 1000 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway 6t Sunnse FL 33323 Medical Services 2,216,372
Medicus Hospitalists LLC 22 Roulston Rd Windom NH 03087 Medical Services 1,913,630
Lab Corp of Amenca PO Box 12140 Burlington NC 272162140 Medical Services 1,744,583
HMP of Albany County PO Box 645037 Cincinnati OH 45264 Medical Services 1,133,181
Freeman White 8845 Red Oak Blvd Charlotte NC 28217 Construction Services 1,073,256
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization =77

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

m Statement of Revenue

Page 9

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 1,779,913
W=
=
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 301,831
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 2,081,744
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Net Patient Revenue 621110 129,116,691 128,296,371 820,320
=
& b  School of Nursing 623000 1,070,113 1,070,113
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 130,186,804
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 6,556,468 6,556,468
and other similar amounts) * e e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) .
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 16,100
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 0
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 16,100
Net gain or (loss) - 16,100 16,100
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Meaningful Use 900099 2,116,172 2,116,172
b cafeteria Revenue 900099 701,733 701,733
€ Laundry 900009 639,372 639,372
d All other revenue 373,868 373,868
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
3,831,145
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
142,672,261 131,482,656 820,320 8,287,541

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b' 8b' 9b, and 10b Of Part VIII. Total €xpenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 2,461,631 2,461,631
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 69,864,516 66,272,561 3,591,955
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 1,379,446 1,296,639 82,807
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 5,828,483 5,480,289 348,194
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 4,530,189 4,246,992 283,197
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 130,234 29,177 101,057
c Accounting . . .+ .+ o« v w4 e e 19,929 18,779 1,150
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule0) . . .+ . . . . . 813,148 175,024 638,124
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 144,281 139,651 4,630
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 4,704,303 4,493,899 210,404
14 Information technology . . . . . . 602,789 600,438 2,351
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« « « & « o« a a a 3,446,945 3,445,715 1,230
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 307,638 301,968 5,670
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . . .+ . .+ . . . . . 9,464 9,414 50
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 6,944,227 6,781,213 163,014
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 955,896 898,554 57,342
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Medical Supplies 19,015,401 19,015,401 0 0
b RHM System Allocation 7,477,638 7,477,638 0 0
¢ Lab Services & OtherVa 3,021,287 2,936,685 84,602 0
d Contract/Non-Contract R 2,901,395 2,808,440 92,955 0
e All other expenses 1,252,052 1,235,459 16,593
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 135,810,892 127,663,936 8,146,956 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1 3,160
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 16,936,731 2 11,132,607
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4q Accounts recelvable, net 15,453,026| 4 14,011,738
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 1,991,838 8 2,109,239
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 668,754 9 2,008,971
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 160,016,011
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 120,290,159 38,065,691| 10c 39,725,852
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 55,991,105| 12 61,090,692
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 22,233,364| 15 27,334,599
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 151,340,509| 16 157,416,858
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 11,388,541| 17 12,228,329
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 178,852 23 26,657
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 20,113,136 25 13,252,268
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 31,680,529 26 25,507,254
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 104,699,536 27 116,695,504
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 12,975,977| 28 13,207,600
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 1,984,467 29 2,008,500
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 119,659,980| 33 131,909,604
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 151,340,509 34 157,416,858

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 142,672,261
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 135,810,892
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 6,861,369
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 119,659,980
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 5,388,253
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 2
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 131,909,604
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b No
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 14-1338544
Name: Samaritan Hospital

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = |0 T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ 5 |=% T 25 |2 related
below =z 2|8 |o %ﬁ E organizations
= - [
dotted line) = = 3 [Z 5%
oe 2 o 5o
- g E o
= = o =
2 |2 °|®
L2 g =
by B
- 13
[ul
Bylancik Robert 50
X 0 50,002 1,000
Trustee 14 50
Filippone John MD 50
X 0 425,672 28,562
Trustee 14 50
Sanders Alan MD 50
X 0 43,821 89
Chief-Dept of Medicine 14 50
Reed James K MD 150
X X 0 1,004,730 44,251
President-CEO SPH 36 00
Cottrell Barbara 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Dake Susan 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
DiSarro Ann 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Doyle Rev Kenneth 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Gordon Harold Esq 50
X 0 0 0
2nd Vice Chair 14 50
Guzior Ronald L 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Hearst George III 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Herbert Sr Phyllis 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Johnson Robert W III Esq 50
X 0 0 0
Chair 14 50
Jones Sydney Tucker III 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Karpiak Beverly 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Keegan Michael 50
X 0 0 0
Treasurer 14 50
Lang John M 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Massry Norman 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Natwin Sr Kathleen 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Philip George 50
X 0 0 0
1st Vice Chair 14 50
Powell Curtis 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Slavin James MD 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50
Tartaglia Anthony P MD 50
X 0 0 0
Secretary 14 50
Thorn Lisa MD 50
X 0 54,284 0
Trustee 14 50
Turley Sr Kathleen 50
X 0 0 0
Trustee 14 50




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Inde

pendent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related z = — 2 = |© T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ S |ZF (o 2|2 related
below == Z 2 o E‘ﬁ = organizations
g [ul = el = i
dotted line) [ = P
a2 =) 2 lro
= = T =
e |F| |*| T
g g @
i
T 5
o
Schuhle Thomas 100
X 0 541,755 33,444
VP & CEO-CFO & Treasurer 39 00
Dascher Norman 20 00
X 471,964 0 20,270
VP & CEO-ACUTE CARE TROY 20 00
Silverman Daniel 20 00
X 358,970 0 23,032
VP & CMO-TROY 20 00
Kochie Daniel 17 50
X 0 249,066 14,817
CFO-TROY 20 00
Piore Jacquiline 40 00
X 180,653 0 18,514
CNO
Gist Christopher 40 00
X 476,418 0 27,787
Physician
Silk Yusuf 40 00
X 401,820 0 28,589
Physician
Gunther Andrew 40 00
X 378,497 0 10,949
Physician
Biguzzi Sergio 40 00
X 363,573 0 14,497
Physician
Field Gregory 40 00
X 351,907 0 26,444
Physician
Boyle Steven 0 00
X 0 473,955 7,500
Fommer Trustee, CEO
Gavin James 0 00
X 0 1,095,254 5,658
Former CFO
Brodbeck Kathy 0 00
X 0 372,479 17,261
Former Executive, VP, CNO
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
Samarrtan Hospital

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

14-1338544

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 24,309

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 24,309
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Part II-B, Line 1

opposition to) any candidate for public office

Lobbying expenses represent the portion of dues paid to national and state hospital associations that
are specifically allocable to lobbying Samaritan Hospital does not participate in or intervene In
(including the publishing or distributing of statements) any political campaign on behalf of (or In

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 1,984,467 1,984,467 1,993,581 1,968,447 1,715,442
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 25,134 450,849
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses 430,002 9,114 197,844
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 1,554,465 1,984,467 1,984,467 1,993,581 1,968,447
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment 100000 %
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain No
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 281,869 281,869
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 65,359,015 44,129,334 21,229,681
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,130,230 1,459,536 670,694
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 89,255,481 74,701,289 14,554,192
e Other . . . . .« .+ v v a0 a e e 2,989,416 2,989,416
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 39,725,852

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

(3)Other

(A)Investments (EQUITIES) 20,644,683 F
(B) Board Designated (EQUITIES) 38,890,544 F
(C)Donor Restricted (EQUITIES) 1,555,465 F
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) * 61,090,692

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Interest in Northeast Health Foundation 12,497,105
(2) Goodwill 125,000
(3) Other Current Assets 7,461,231
(4) Deferred Compensation Agreements 224,197
(5) Dialysis Revelvable 31,015
(6) Tuition Recelvable 220,689
(7) Due to / from Affiliates 6,382,839
(8) Prepald Pension 392,523
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 27,334,599

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal iIncome taxes

Accrued Pension Liability 280,096
Retirement Obligation 1,601,699
Deferred Compensation Payable 224,197
Due to Affiliates 1,321,389
Estimated Third-Party Settlements 8,057,895
A /R Credit 950,675
Workers' Comp Insurance 76,966
Other 739,351
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 13,252,268

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Page 4

D o n o o

[
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Addlines 4aand 4b .

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

D o n o o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information
Return Reference Explanation
Part V, line 4 The endowment funds are invested and the investment realized gains are used for the ongoing

operations of the hospital or the specific purpose identified by the donor

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN: 14-1338544
Name: Samaritan Hospital
Form 990, Schedule D, Part IX, - Other Assets
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Interest in Northeast Health Foundation 12,497,105
(2) Goodwill 125,000
(3) Other Current Assets 7,461,231
(4) Deferred Compensation Agreements 224,197
(5) Dialysis Revelvable 31,015
(6) Tuition Recelvable 220,689
(7) Due to / from Affiliates 6,382,839
(8) Prepald Pension 392,523
Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Book Value
Accrued Pension Liability 280,096
Retirement Obligation 1,601,699
Deferred Compensation Payable 224,197
Due to Affiliates 1,321,389
Estimated Third-Party Settlements 8,057,895
A/R Credit 950,675
Workers' Comp Insurance 76,966
Other 739,351
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% ¥ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 847,504 847,504 0 620 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. .. 23,811,793 16,608,502 7,203,291 5 300 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 24,659,297 16,608,502 8,050,795 5920 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 12,636 0 12,636 0 010 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 2,517,971 1,887,668 630,303 0 460 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet6) . . 0 0
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 0 0
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,189 0 1,189 0 %
] Total. Other Benefits 2,531,796 1,887,668 644,128 0470 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 27,191,093 18,496,170 8,694,923 6 390 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 40,275 40,275 0 030 %
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 40,275 40,275 0 030 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 2,402,985
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 1,385,298
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 55,761,642
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 57,156,999
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -1,395,357
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Samaritan Hospital

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2013

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
I_ Hospital facility’s website (list url)
I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |7 Residency

i |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|_ Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 6
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 1 Cohoes Family Care Primary Care Center

95 Remsen Street
Cohoes,NY 12047
2 Family Medical Group Primary Care Center
279 Troy Road Route 4
Rensselaer, NY 12144
3 Riverside Family Medical Group Primary Care Center
35 Lower Hudson Avenue
Green Island,NY 12183
4 South Troy Health Center Primary Care Center
300 Fourth Street
Troy, NY 12180
5 Waterford Health Center Primary Care Center
158 Saratoga Avenue
Waterford, NY 12188
6 Continuing Treatment Services O utpatient Continuing Treatment Svc/MICA
1801 Sixth Avenue
Troy, NY 12180

[ ]

10
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
PartI,Line 6a Samaritan Hospital reports its community benefit information as part of the consolidated community

benefit information reported by Trinity Health (EIN 35-1443425)1n its audited financial statements,
availlable at www trinity-health org In addition, Samaritan Hospital includes a copy of its most
recently filed Schedule H Trinity Health's website




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7

IThe best avallable data was used to calculate the cost amounts reported initem 7 For certain
categories, primarily total charity care and means-tested government programs, specific cost-to-

charge ratios were calculated and applied to those categories The cost-to-charge ratio was derived
from worksheet 2, ratio of patient care cost-to-charges




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part II, Community Building
A ctivities

St Peter's staffis very active on the Healthy Capital District Initiative (HCDI) board and help push

the community health agenda as well as advancing a unified reporting system for CHIP




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III. Line 2 IAny discounts provided or payments made to a particular patient account are applied to that patient
! @account prior to any bad debt write-off and are thus not included in bad debt expense As a result of

the payment and adjustment activity being posted to bad debt accounts, we are able to report bad
debt expense net of these transactions




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartIII,Line 3 IA percentage of the Part III, Line 2, bad debt expense Is reported on Line 3 This percentage Is

based on the selfpay accounts with no payments that were transferred to bad debt as compared to the

all other payors The rational Is that these self pay patients would have qualified for the charity care
program had they applied




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4

Samaritan Hospital 1s included in the consolidated financial statements of Trinity Health The
following Is the text of the allowance for doubtful accounts footnote from page 14 of those
statements "The Corporation recognizes a significant amount of patient service revenue at the time
the services are rendered even though the Corporation does not assess the patient's ability to pay at
that time As a result, the provision for bad debts I1s presented as a deduction from patient service
revenue (net of contractual provisions and discounts) For uninsured and underinsured patients that
do not qualify for charity care, the Corporation establishes an allowance to reduce the carrying value
of such recelvables to their estimated net realizable value This allowance Is established based on
the aging of accounts receivable and the historical collection experience by Samaritan Hospital and
for each type of payor A significant portion of the Corporation's provision for doubtful accounts
relates to self-pay patients, as well as co-payments and deductibles owed to the Corporation by

patients with insurance "




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8

Line 6, Costing methodology - The costs were calculated based on an overall cost-to-charge

ratio Line 7, Shortfall - Samaritan Hospital does not believe any Medicare shortfall should be treated
as community benefit This i1s similar to CHA recommendations, which state that serving Medicare
patients I1s not a differentiating feature of tax-exempt healthcare organizations and that the existing
community benefit framework allows community benefit programs that serve the Medicare population

to be counted in other community benefit categories




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III,Line 9b [The Hospital's collection policy contains provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance Charity discounts are applied to the
amounts that qualify for financial assistance Collection practices for the remaining balances are
clearly outlined In the organization's collection policy The Hospital has implemented billing and

collection practices for patient payment obligations that are fair, consistent and compliant with state
and federal regulations




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2

Samaritan Hospital assesses the health status of its community in the normal course of operations
and in the continuous efforts to Improve patient care and the health of the overall community The
hospital may use patient data, public health data, annual County Health Rankings, market studies,
and geographical maps showing areas of high utilization for emergency services and inpatient care,
which may indicate populations of individuals who do not have access to preventative services or are

uninsured, In the assessment of the community




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3

Samaritan Hospital 1Is committed to - Providing access to quality healthcare services with
compassion, dignity and respect for those we serve, particularly the poor and the underserved In our
communities- Caring for all persons, regardless of their ability to pay for services- Assisting patients
who cannot pay for part or all of the care they receive - Balancing needed financial assistance for
some patients with broader fiscal responsibilities 1n order to sustain viability and provide the quality
and quantity of services for all who may need care in a community In accordance with American
Hospital Assoclation recommendations, Samaritan Hospital has adopted the following guiding
principles when handling the billing, collection and financial support functions for our patients -
Provide effective communications with patients regarding hospital bills- Make affirmative efforts to
help patients apply for public and private financial support programs- Offer financial support to
patients with imited means- Implement policies for assisting low-income patients in a consistent
manner- Implement fair and consistent billing and collection practices for all patients with patient
payment obligationsSamaritan Hospital communicates effectively with patients regarding patient
payment obligations Financial counseling i1s provided to patients with respect to their payment
obligations and hospital bills Information on hospital-based financial support policies and external
programs that provide coverage for services are made available to patients during the pre-
registration and registration processes and/or through communications with patients seeking
financial assistance Financial counselors make affirmative efforts to help patients apply for public
and private programs for which they may qualify and that may assist them in obtaining and paying for
healthcare services Every effort 1Is made to determine a patient's eligibility prior to, or at the time of,
admission or service However, determination for financial support can be made during any stage of
the patient's stay after stabilization or collection cycle Samaritan Hospital offers financial support to
patients with imited means This support i1s available to uninsured and underinsured patients who do
not qualify for public programs or other assistance Notification about financial assistance, including
contact information, I1s available through patient brochures, messages on patient bills, posted notices
in public registration areas Iincluding emergency rooms, admitting and registration departments, and
other patient financial services offices Summaries of hospital programs are made available to
appropriate community health and human services agencies and other organizations that assist
people in need Information regarding financial assistance programs Is also available on hospital
websites In addition to English, this information Is also available in Spanish or other languages,
reflecting other primary languages spoken by the population serviced by our hospital Samaritan
Hospital has established a written policy for the billing, collection and support for patients with
payment obligations Samaritan Hospital makes every effort to adhere to the policy and 1s committed
to implementing and applying the policy for assisting patients with imited means in a professional,

consistent manner




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4

Samaritan sits in Troy, NY and in Rensselaer County Troy Is located on the western edge of
Rensselaer County and on the eastern bank of the Hudson River Troy has close ties to the nearby
cities of Albany and Schenectady, forming a region popularly called the Capital District The city 1s
one of the three major centers for the Albany-Schenectady-Troy Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA),
which has a population of 850,957 Atthe 2010 census, the population of Troy was 50,129 The
communities served by Samaritan include the counties of Albany, Rensselaer and Schenectady The
three counties provide a range of geography that includes urban, suburban and rural settings in
addition to representing the home zip codes of 65 5% of its patients The combined population in
Albany, Rensselaer, and Schenectady counties was 78 8% White, 9 6% Black, 4 8% Hispanic, 3 7%
[Asian/Pacific Islander, and 3 0% other races/ethnicities in 2010 Over time, the Capital District
population has grown more ethnically diverse, with fewer individuals 1dentified as White Non-Hispanic
In general, persons 1n the community served by Samaritan tend to be better educated and have a
higher income than those inthe U S as a whole and the state of NY There I1s a lower rate of
unemployment and fewer persons without health insurance than the state or national comparisons

[T he population for the three county service areas 1s 620,414 There are 276,563 housing units In
the service area with an average of 64% owner occupied On average 12 3% of persons live below
the poverty level The median household iIncome I1s $58,254 Health care access Indicators show the
Capital District having fewer barriers to care than the Rest of State Capital District residents, both
children and adults, had higher health insurance coverage rates compared to the rest of the State
While the Capital District had good health insurance coverage, still slightly less than 10% of
residents were not covered by any form of health insurance A higher percent of residents also had a

regular health care provider




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 5

Samaritan provides a full range of Inpatient and outpatient services to the people of the community it
serves to Include a 24-hour emergency room that is open to serve all in need regardless of ability to
pay, a cancer center, cardiac care, behavioral health services, and health centers for uninsured
members of our community, an array of specialty services and orthopedic services Samaritan
conducts 1ts activities and its health care purpose without regard to race, color, creed, religion,
gender, sexual orientation, disability, age or national origin One of the top health care organizations
in upstate NY, Samaritan, 1Is committed to improving the health and wellbeing of our community, not
only as a caring community member, but also as a catalyst for change As such, we participate In
many community partnerships aimed at assessing the current health status of our community and
Identifying opportunities to make a difference in the health of our citizens with particular attention to
those who are poor and vulnerable As we have done for many years, we continue to play a major role
in the Healthy Capital District Initiative, an organization dedicated to improving the health of the
residents of Albany, Rensselaer and Schenectady Counties Our partners in this endeavor are the
local county health departments, other health care providers, insurers and community members
Samaritan supports many local community health services, churches, and other health care
organizations to provide comprehensive and accessible health care services and proactive health
care programs, this includes sitting on community boards, committees, and advisory

groups Samaritan also provides services for the broader community as a part of its overall
community benefit The greatest share of these expenses Is for educating health professionals,
helping to prepare future health care professionals Is a distinguishing characteristic of nonprofit
health care This education includes student internships, clinic experience and other education for
nurses, physical therapists and other health care students As a nonprofit organization and as part of
St Peter's Health Partners, a regional governing board comprised largely of Independent community
members representing the makeup of the area we serve guides Samaritan Hospital Samaritan has an
open medical staff composed of qualified physicians who work to provide care to our communities All
medical staff must undergo a thorough and comprehensive credentialing and orientation process No
part of the iIncome of Samaritan benefits any private individual nor is any private interest being
served All surplus funds are reinvested into the facility, equipment, or programs of the hospital to
improve the quality of patient care, expand our facilities, and advance our medical training, education

and research programs




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6

Samaritan Hospital 1Is a member of Trinity Health, one of the largest Catholic health care delivery
systems in the country Trinity Health annually requires that all member organizations define - and
@achieve - community benefit goals that include implementing needed services or expanding access
to services for low-income individuals As a not-for-profit health system, Trinity Health reinvests its
profits back into the community through programs serving those who are poor and uninsured, helping
manage chronic conditions like diabetes, providing health education, promoting wellness and
reaching out to underserved populations Overall, the organization invests more than $800 million in
such community benefits and works to ensure that its member hospitals and other entities/affiliates
enhance the overall health of the communities they serve by addressing each community's specific

needs For more information about Trinity Health, visit www trinity-health org
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Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 14-1338544
Name: Samaritan Hospital

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Explanation
Line
Reference
Samaritan PartV, Section B, Line 3 Samaritan Hospital's community benefits program is based on the community health needs
Hospital assessment ("CHNA") conducted by the Healthy Capital District Initiative ("HCDI") HCDI i1s a consortium of organizations

joined together to prioritize and address significant community health Issues Samaritan Hospital has been a member
organization of HCDI since 1999 The CHNA benefited from the review and input of the members of the Community Health
Needs Assessment Workgroup of the Healthy Capital District Initiative These individuals are subject matter experts from the
area county public health departments of Albany, Rensselaer, and Schenectady, and of each of the Capital Region hospitals,
Albany Medical Center, St Peter's Hospital, Sunnyview Hospital and Rehabilitation Center, St Mary's Hospital, Samaritan
Hospital, Albany Memorial and Ellis Hospital They were joined by representatives from community based organizations,
businesses, consumers, schools, academics, and disease groups for a total of 34 different organizations in our Capital Region
such as Catholic Charities, Whitney M Young, Jr Federally Qualified Health Center ("FQHC"), Capital District Physicians
Health Plan, Fidelis Care Health Plan, University of Albany School of Public Health, YMCA, Community Gardens, and senior
housing organizations Representatives of the HCDI determined the process for completing the needs assessment and
reviewed the collected data The CHNA Is the result of over a year of meetings with member organizations and community
input through our survey of over 3,000 residents of the Capital District Drafts of the sections were sent to local subject
matter experts for review in the health departments of Albany, Rensselaer, and Schenectady counties and in St Peter's Health
Partners, Albany Medical Center, Ellis Hospital, and Interfaith Partnership for the Homeless Comments were addressed and
changes were incorporated into the final document The Community Health Needs Assessment was completed and approved
inJune 2013




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

Samaritan Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 4 Samaritan Hospital conducted its CHNA in collaboration with the following hospital
facilities- Albany Medical Center, Albany Memorial Hospital, Ellis Hospital, St Mary's Hospital, and Sunnyview
Hospital and Rehabilitation Center, St Peter's Hospital and Burdett Care Center




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Samaritan Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 5d The CHNA 1s avallable
athttp //www nehealth com/About_Us/Community_Health_Needs




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Explanation
Line
Reference
Samaritan PartV, Section B, Line 7 Ofthe ten areas i1dentified as problems through the community health needs assessment for the
Hospital Capital District, the organization along with community partners prioritized (1) the prevention of chronic disease with an

emphasis on asthma and diabetes/obesity and (11) the promotion of mental health and prevention of substance abuse While
the organization will continue to offer services addressing other pressing health needs, it felt that the increased focus on the
selected areas represents the best use of resources and expertise Other health care facilities serving our community will
continue to address the other areas as well Thus, cancer, sudden infant death, HIV, sexually transmitted diseases,
unintended death, automobile deaths, suicide, childhood vaccines, and pneumonia vaccine among seniors are being worked
on at both the county level and at the state level The two focus areas were chosen according to the results of the Community
Health Needs Assessment- we looked at disease prevalence rates, which conditions affected disparate populations most,
and the availability of evidence based interventions to address the problem, as directed by the NY State Prevention Agenda




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Explanation

Reference
Samaritan PartV, Section B, Line 121 The Hospital recognizes that not all patients are able to provide complete financial and/or
Hospital soclal information Therefore, approval for financial support may be determined based on available information The

following patients are deemed to have applied for Financial Assistance homeless patients, Medicald recipients who receive
medically necessary services covered under the FAP when Medicaid deems the service non-covered, Medicaid recipients
with unsatisfied spend downs, patients with a diagnosis of mental illness who recelve services Iin a mental health or
addictions unit, and children who receive services from the Ronald McDonald Care Mobile van




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Explanation

Reference
Samaritan PartV, Section B, Line 14g Notification about financial assistance, including contact information, 1s available through
Hospital patient brochures, messages on patient bills, posted notices in public registration areas including emergency rooms,

admitting and registration departments, and other patient financial services offices Summaries of hospital programs are
made available to appropriate community health and human services agencies and other organizations that assist people In
need Information regarding financial assistance programs Is also available on hospital websites In addition to English, this
information Is also available in Spanish or other languages, reflecting other primary languages spoken by the population
serviced by our hospital




Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line
Reference

Explanation

Samaritan Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 20d No person who I1s found eligible for Financial Assistance will be charged more for
emergency or other medically necessary care than the amounts generally paid for the same services by St Peter's
Health Partners highest volume commercial payer
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartI,Line la Samaritan Hospital pays for the dues assoclated with Norman Dascher's membership to a country club All invoices are recelved by Samaritan Hospital
Mr Dascher reimburses the organization for the personal use charges that are unrelated to dues, so that only the dues payments represent additional
compensation to Mr Dascher The organization pays for business-related charges Reimbursement for this benefit 1Is covered by Samaritan Hospital's
general expense reimbursement policy

PartI, Line 3 The organization's top management official Is compensated by a related organization, Catholic Health East, which uses one or more of the following
methods to establish its compensation - Compensation committee - Independent compensation consultant - Written employment contract -
Compensation survey - Approval by the board or compensation committee On an annual basis, the organization uses an independent compensation
consultant to review the salaries for its executive staff and ensure they are paid within market In addition, a compensation committee reviews this
information annually and 1t 1s then approved by the board or compensation committee Finally, executives receive a written letter outlining the specifics of
their compensation

PartI, Lines 4a-b Line 4a James Gavin recelved a severance payment in the amount of $307,496 Kathy Brodbeck received a severance payment in the amount of
$128,271 Line 4b Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan i1s provided to certain key executive employees Contributions made to the plan on their
behalf are vested and reflected in their compensation at the time of the contribution

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

14-1338544
Samaritan Hospital

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

. - reported In prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Filippone John MD (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trustee () 401,920 22,977 775 10,200 18,362 454,234 0
Reed James K MD (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
President-CEO SPH () 572,376 287,794 144,560 16,475 27,776 1,048,981 0
Schuhle Thomas VP & (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CEO-CFO &Treasurer () 392,195 121,757 27,803 12,750 20,694 575,199 0
Dascher Norman VP & (1) 350,275 94,979 26,710 12,750 7,520 492,234 0
CEO-ACUTE CARE (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TROY

Silverman Daniel VP & (1) 283,596 70,093 5,281 10,200 12,832 382,002 0
CMO-TROY (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kochie Daniel CFO - (n 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TROY () 220,036 0 29,030 7,106 7,711 263,883 0
Piore Jacquiline CNO () 173,033 0 7,620 9,196 9,318 199,167 0
(i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gist Christopher m) 444,189 0 32,229 10,200 17,587 504,205 0
Physician ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Silk Yusuf Physician M 372,384 10,000 19,436 10,200 18,389 430,409 0
(i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gunther Andrew M 314,439 43,657 20,401 10,200 749 389,446 0
Physician ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Biguzzi Sergio (] 359,879 0 3,694 10,200 4,297 378,070 0
Physician (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Field Gregory ) 300,179 39,500 12,228 10,200 16,244 378,351 0
Physician (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Boyle Steven Former ()] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trustee, CEQO (n) 0 0 473,955 7,500 0 481,455 0
Gavin James Former () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CFO () 0 44 875 1,050,379 0 5,658 1,100,912 0
Brodbeck Kathy Former (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive, VP, CNO ) 149,365 70,093 153,021 11,398 5,863 389,740 0
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O .
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 3
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
E?S;ZT:ZZ;LT;:EZW Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544

Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Ine 6 Northeast Health, Inc Is the sole member




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Section A, line 7a Yes, St Peter's Health Partners approves the appointment of the members of the governing body




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Section A, | St Peter's Health Partners ("SPHP') and Catholic Health East ("CHE') have limited reserved pow ers to approve
line 7b decisions of the governing body




Return

Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B, line
11

The organization took steps to educate management, members of the board and members of appropriate subcommitees of
the board on the compliance requirements mandated by the Form 990 The Form 990 Is review ed by the Executive
Committee of the Board of Trustees of St Peter's Health Partners The Board of Trustees 1s updated on all major areas
included in the filing In addition, the annual fiing of Form 990 Is provided to the entire Board of Trustees prior to filing




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part V|,
Section B,
line 12¢

The SPHP Conflict of Interest Policy sets forth the organization's conflict-of-interest policy and processes Annually, all those
serving the organization In a fiduciary capacty, including directors, officers and key employees receive a copy of the policy
and annual disclosure statement to be completed Disclosures of financial interest or other reportable circumstances as defined
In the policy are submitted and review ed by the organization's CEO and members of the board Summary information is reported
to the entire board and available to the board throughout the year as business comes before the board or management for
action The policy contains a continuing affirmative obligation on all affected individuals to disclose compensation or other
circumstances throughout the year which may rise to the level of an actual or apparent conflict The determination of w hether a
disclosed financial or other Interest constitutes a conflict of interest 1Is made by the board or an appropriate committee thereof
comprised of disinterested persons and w ithout the participation of the affected individual except to respond to questions about
the disclosure The policy further addresses the procedure for the board's further consideration of the proposed
transaction/matter without the participation of the affected person and the documentation of the proceedings Lastly, the policy
addresses potential disciplinary action for violations of the policy The policy Is avallable to the public upon request




Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The organization relies on CHE to determine compensation for the top management officials of the organization The CHE board
Part VI, has an independent committee review and approve all elements of remuneration for all disqualified parties, as well as other key
Section B, management The board/committee has an established compensation philosophy w hich details the objectives of market
line 15 positioning and pay elements The committee engages w ith external consultants to provide market data comparing the

organization's roles to similarly sized health systems utilizing both title and job content comparisons The committee reviews the
market analysis, approves any salary adjustments for the executive population, considers both reasonableness and
effectiveness of all remunerative programs and establishes the detalled performance expectations w hich are incorporated into
the incentive plan All of these discussions and decisions are documented through the provision of meeting minutes The
compensation of other officers and key employees of the organization are review ed by an independent compensation
consultant who reviews the salaries to ensure they are within market and market competitive This Is done on an annual basis,
review ed by etther the organization's or a related organization's compensation committee and communicated to the other
officers and key employees




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section C, line 19

Organizational Articles of Incorporation, Corporate Bylaw s, governance policies believed to be of interest to the
public, conflict-of-interest policy and IRS Form 990 are avallable upon request




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part X|, Iine 9

Rounding 2




Return
Reference

Explanation

Disclosure
Statement
Related to
Form 5471

Disclosure Statement Related to Form 5471 Filed by Catholic Health East, Saint Michael's Medical Center, and Trinity Health -
Michigan Under the constructive ow nership rules of Internal Revenue Code Sections 318(a) and 958(b), the organization I1s
required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons With Respect to Certain Foreign Corporations, as a Category 4
and/or Category 5 filer w ith respect to Stella Maris Insurance Company Limited, Chestnut Risk Services, LTD, and Venzke
Insurance Company, LTD (collectively, the "foreign corporations™) This filing requirement is, or will be, satisfied through the
filng of Forms 5471 with respect to the foreign corporations on the organization's behalf by the U S organizations identified
below Foreign Corporation Stella Maris Insurance Company U S Organization Catholic Health East Address 3805 West
Chester Pike, Suite 100, Newtow n Square, Pennsylvania 19073 Identifying Number of US Tax Return with Which Form 5471
was flled 23-2929748 IRS Service Center Where US Return Was Filed Ogden, UT Foreign Corporation Chestnut Risk
Services, LTDUS Organization Saint Michael's Medical Center Address 111 Central Avenue, Newark, New Jersey 07102
Identifying Number of US Tax Return with Which Form 5471 was filed 26-2616046 IRS Service Center Where US Return
Was Filed Ogden, UT Foreign Corporation Venzke Insurance Company, LTDU S Organization Trinty Health - Michigan
Address 20555 Victor Parkway, Livonia, Ml 48152 Identifying Number of U S Tax Return with which Form5471 was filed 38-
2113393 IRS Service Center Where US Return Was Filed Ogden, UT
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Samarrtan Hospital

14-1338544 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C comp, S Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign corp, assets controlled
country) or trust) entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h | Yes
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

14-1338544

Samaritan Hospital

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign
country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501

(e)3))

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(1)BEECHWOOD INC

2212 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
14-1651563

REAL ESTATE HOLDING

NY

501(c)(2)

N/A

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(1)BEVERWYCK INC

40 AUTUMN DRIVE
SLINGERLANDS, NY 12159
14-1717028

INDEPENDENT/ASSISTED
LIVING RETIREMENT
COMMUNITY

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(2)CAPITAL REGION GERIATRIC CENTER INC

421 WEST COLUMBIA ST
COHOES, NY 12047
14-1701597

NURSING HOME

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(3)EDDY LICENSED HOME CARE AGENCY

433 RIVER ST SUITE 3000
TROY, NY 12180
14-1818568

HOME HEALTH

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 3

LTC(EDDY)INC

Yes

(4)EMPIRE HOME INFUSION SERVICE INC

10 BLACKSMITH DRIVE
MALTA, NY 12020
14-1795732

HOME CARE

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

HOME AID SERVICE
OF EASTERN NEW
YORKINC

Yes

(5) GLEN EDDY INC

ONE GLEN EDDY DRIVE
NISKAYUNA, NY 12309
14-1794150

INDEPENDENT/ASSISTED
LIVING COMMUNITY

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(6)HAWTHORNE RIDGE INC

30 COMMUNITY WAY
EAST GREENBUSH, NY 12061
80-0102840

INDEPENDENT/ASSISTED
LIVING RETIREMENT
COMMUNITY

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(7)HERITAGE HOUSE NURSING CENTER INC

2920 TIBBITS AVE
TROY, NY 12180
14-1725101

NURSING HOME

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(8)HOME AID SERVICE OF EASTERN NEWYORKINC

433 RIVER ST SUITE 3000
TROY, NY 12180
14-1514867

HOME CARE

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(9)JAMES A EDDY MEMORIAL GERIATRIC CENTER INC

2256 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
22-2570478

NURSING HOME

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(10)LTC (EDDY)INC

2212 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
22-2564710

ELDERLY HEALTH/HOUSING
SUPPORTING ORG

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 11b,I1

NORTHEAST
HEALTH INC

Yes

(11) MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ALBANY NY

600 NORTHERN BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12204
14-1338457

GENERAL HOSPITAL

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 3

NORTHEAST
HEALTH INC

Yes

(12) NORTHEAST HEALTH INC

2212 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
04-2450756

SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 11b,I1

ST PETER'S HEALTH
PARTNERS

Yes

(13)OURLADY OF MERCY LIFE CENTER

2 MERCYCARE LANE
GUILDERLAND, NY 12084
14-1743506

NURSING HOME FACILITY

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 3

ST PETER'S HEALTH
CARE SERVICES

Yes

(14) SAMARITAN CHILD CARE CENTER INC

2213 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
14-1710225

CHILD DAY CARE

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

NORTHEAST
HEALTH INC

Yes

(15)SENIOR CARE CONNECTION INC

504 STATE ST
SCHENECTADY, NY 12305
14-1708754

PACE PROGRAM

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

LTC (EDDY)INC

Yes

(16) SETON AUXILIARY INC

1300 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
TROY, NY 12180
14-1505031

SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

SETON HEALTH
SYSTEM INC

Yes

(17)SETON HEALTH AT SCHUYLER RIDGE RESIDENTIAL

HEALTHCARE

1 ABELE BLVD
CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065
14-1756230

SKILLED NURSING

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 9

SETON HEALTH
SYSTEM INC

Yes

(18)SETON HEALTH FOUNDATION

1300 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
TROY, NY 12180
22-2345416

SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION

NY

501(c)(3)

Linella,l

SETON HEALTH
SYSTEM INC

Yes

(19)SETON HEALTH SYSTEM INC

1300 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
TROY, NY 12180
14-1776186

HOSPITAL

NY

501(c)(3)

Line 3

ST PETER'S HEALTH
PARTNERS

Yes
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(21) ST PETER'S AUXILIARY AUXILIARY NY 501(c)(3) Linel1la,lI ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
CARE SERVICES
315 SOUTH MANNING BLVD
ALBANY, NY 01228
22-2843206
(1)ST PETER'S HEALTH CARE SERVICES MANAGEMENT & SUPPORT NY 501(c)(3) Line 9 ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
SERVICES PARTNERS
315 SOUTH MANNING BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12208
22-2702507
(2)ST PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS MANAGEMENT & SUPPORT NY 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II CATHOLIC HEALTH Yes
SERVICES EAST
315 SOUTH MANNING BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12208
45-3570715
(3)ST PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS MEDICAL PHYSICIANS PRACTICE NY 501(c)(3) Line 3 ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
ASSOCIATES PC PARTNERS
315 SOUTH MANNING BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12208
46-1177336
(4)ST PETER'S HOSPITAL HOSPITAL NY 501(c)(3) Line 3 ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
CARE SERVICES
315 SOUTH MANNING BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12208
14-1348692
(5)ST PETER'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INC FUNDRAISING & PUBLIC NY 501(c)(3) Line 7 ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
RELATIONS CARE SERVICES
319 SOUTH MANNING BLVD SUITE 309
ALBANY, NY 12208
22-2262982
(6)SUNNYVIEWHOSPITAL & REHABILITATION CENTER [SUPPORTING NY 501(c)(3) Linel1la,lI SUNNYVIEWHOSPITAL & Yes
FOUNDATION FOUNDATION REHABILITATION CTR
1270 BELMONT AVE
SCHENECTADY, NY 12308
22-2505127
(7)SUNNYVIEWHOSPITAL & REHABILITATION CTR REHABILITATION NY 501(c)(3) Line 3 NORTHEAST HEALTH Yes
HOSPITAL INC
1270 BELMONT AVE
SCHENECTADY, NY 12308
14-1338386
(8) THE COMMUNITY HOSPICE FOUNDATION INC FUNDRAISING & PUBLIC NY 501(c)(3) Line 7 THE COMMUNITY Yes
RELATIONS HOSPICE INC
295 VALLEY VIEWBLVD
RENSSELAER, NY 12144
22-2692940
(9) THE COMMUNITY HOSPICE INC SERVING SERIOUSLY ILL NY 501(c)(3) Line 3 ST PETER'S HEALTH Yes
PEOPLE & THEIR FAMILIES CARE SERVICES
295 VALLEY VIEWBLVD
RENSSELAER, NY 12144
14-1608921
(10) THE MARJORIE DOYLE ROCKWELL CENTER INC ADULT NY 501(c)(3) Line 9 LTC (EDDY)INC Yes
HOME/ALZHEIMER'S
421 WEST COLUMBIA ST
COHOES, NY 12047
14-1793885
(11) THE NORTHEAST HEALTH FOUNDATION INC SUPPORTING NY 501(c)(3) Line 7 NORTHEAST HEALTH Yes
FOUNDATION INC
2224 BURDETT AVE
TROY, NY 12180
22-2743478
(12) VILLA MARY IMMACULATE NURSING HOME & NY 501(c)(3) Line 3 ST PETER'S HOSPITAL Yes
PHYSICAL REHAB
301 HACKETT BLVD
ALBANY, NY 12208
14-1438749
(13)EAST NORRITON PHYSICIAN SERVICES PHYSICIAN SERVICES PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2515999
(14) MERCY CATHOLIC MEDICAL CENTER OF ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA OF SOUTHEASTERN
PENNSYLVANIA
ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-1352191
(15) MERCY FAMILY SUPPORT HOME HEALTH PA 501(c)(3) Line 9 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
1001 BALTIMORE PIKE SUITE 310 PENNSYLVANIA
SPRINGFIELD, PA 19064
23-2325059
(16) MERCY HEALTH FOUNDATION OF SOUTHEASTERN [FUNDRAISING PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
PENNSYLVANIA OF SOUTHEASTERN
PENNSYLVANIA
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2829864
(17) MERCY HEALTH PLAN HEALTH PLANS PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
22-2483605
(18) MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM OF SOUTHEASTERN MANAGEMENT & SUPPORT PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II CATHOLIC HEALTH Yes
PENNSYLVANIA SERVICES EAST
ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2212638
(19) MERCY HOME HEALTH HOME HEALTH PA 501(c)(3) Line 9 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
1001 BALTIMORE PIKE SUITE 310 PENNSYLVANIA
SPRINGFIELD, PA 19064
23-1352099
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(41) MERCY HOME HEALTH SERVICES HOME HEALTH PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
1001 BALTIMORE PIKE SUITE 310 PENNSYLVANIA
SPRINGFIELD, PA 19064
23-2325058
(1) MERCY MANAGEMENT OF SOUTHEASTERN PHYSICIAN PRACTICES PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
PENNSYLVANIA OF SOUTHEASTERN
PENNSYLVANIA
ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2627944
(2)MERCY PHYSICIAN NETWORK SUPPORTING PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
ORGANIZATION OF SOUTHEASTERN
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
46-1187365
(3)MERCY SUBURBAN HOSPITAL ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-1396763
(4)NAZARETH HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION FUNDRAISING PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
2701 HOLME AVENUE PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
23-2300951
(5)NAZARETH HOSPITAL ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
2601 HOLME AVENUE PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
23-2794121
(6)NAZARETH PHYSICIAN SERVICES INC PHYSICIAN PRACTICES PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
2601 HOLME AVENUE PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
20-3261266
(7)NE PHYSICIAN SERVICES PHYSICIAN PRACTICES PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
2601 HOLME AVENUE PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
23-2497355
(8) ST AGNES CONTINUING CARE CENTER CONTINUING CARE PA 501(c)(3) Line 3 MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
SERVICES OF SOUTHEASTERN
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2840137
(9)ST AGNES CONTINUING CARE CENTER FOUNDATION |FUNDRAISING PA 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM Yes
OF SOUTHEASTERN
C/O ONE WEST ELM STREET PENNSYLVANIA
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2415137
(10) Advantage HealthSaint Mary's Medical Group Healthcare Services MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
245 State St SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
27-2491974
(11) Allegany Franciscan Ministries Inc Management & Support FL 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Catholic Health East Yes
Services
33920 US Highway 19 North Suite 269
Palm Harbor, FL 34684
58-1492325
(12) AMICARE HOSPICE SERVICES INC PROVIDE HOSPICE MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 TRINITY HOME HEALTH Yes
SERVICES SERVICES INC
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
38-2949053
(13) AUXILIARY OF HOLY ROSARY HOSPITAL SUPPORTS SERVICES OR 501(C)(3) Line 9 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
OF RELATED HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER-
351 SW9TH STREET ONTARIO
ONTARIO, OR 97914
94-3059469
(14) BAUM HARMON MERCY HOSPITAL Acute/Ambulatory IA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mercy Health Services- Yes
healthcare services Iowa Corp
255 NORTH WELCH AVENUE
PRIMGHAR, IA 51245
42-1500277
(15) BAUM HARMON MERCY HOSPITAL & CLINICS Support the services of IA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Baum Harmon Mercy Yes
FOUNDATION related hospital Hospital
255 NORTH WELCH AVENUE
PRIMGHAR, IA 51245
26-2973307
(16) Brightside Inc Behavioral Care MA 501(C)(3) Line 9 Sisters of Providence Yes
Health System Inc
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-2182395
(17) CATHERINE MCAULEY HEALTH SERVICES CORP Further Trinity Health MI 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
activities, organize and
PO BOX 995 develop medical services
ANN ARBOR, MI 48106
38-2507173
(18) Catholic Health East Management Services PA 501(C)(3) Line 11c,III-FI CHE Trinity Inc Yes
3805 West Chester Pike Suite 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
23-2929748
(19) CHE TRINITY INC Healthcare system IN 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 N/A No
management and support
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
90-0931907
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Yes No
(61) Columbus Acquisition Corp Inactive Entity NJ 501(C)(3) Line 9 Saint Michaels Yes
Medical Center
111 Central Avenue
Newark, NJ 07102
26-2616342
(1) Community Health Partners of South Bend Healthcare Services IN 501(C)(3) Line 3 Saint Joseph Regional Yes
Medical CenterInc
PO Box 3998
SOUTH BEND, IN 46619
26-3051440
(2) Continuing Care Management Services Network Management & Support PA 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Catholic Health East Yes
Services
3805 West Chester Pike Suite 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
35-2336834
(3) Cranbrook Hospice Care Provide hospice health MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Home Health Yes
services Services Inc
1111 WLONG LAKE RD STE 102
TROY, MI 48098
38-3320699
(4) Diley Ridge Medical Center Hospital campus In OH 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mount Carmel Health Yes
Fairfield County Ohio System
6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
34-2032340
(5) Dubuque Mercy Health Foundation Inc Support the services of IA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Mercy Health Yes
related hospital Services-Iowa Corp
250 MERCY DRIVE
DUBUQUE, IA 52001
26-2227941
(6) Dyersville Health Foundation Inc Support the services of IA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Mercy Health Yes
related hospital Services-Iowa Corp
1111 3RD STREET SW
DYERSVILLE, IA 52040
20-5383271
(7) Farren Care Center Inc Long Term Care MA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Sisters of Providence Yes
Health System Inc
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-2501711
(8) Franciscan Eldercare Corporation Eldercare DE 501(C)(3) Line 9 St Francis Hospital Yes
PO Box 2500
Wilmington, DE 19805
22-3008680
(9) Global Health Ministry Health Care PA 501(C)(3) Line 7 Catholic Health East Yes
3805 West Chester Pike Suite 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
23-3068656
(10) Good Samaritan Hospital Inc Hospital GA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Saint Joseph's Health Yes
System Inc
5401 Lake Oconee Parkway
Greensboro, GA 30642
26-1720984
(11) Gottlieb Community Health Services Corporation Support the services of IL 501(C)(3) Line 9 Gottlieb Memonial Yes
related hospital Hospital
701 W North Ave
Melrose Park, IL 60160
36-3332852
(12) Gottlieb Memonial Foundation Support the services of IL 501(C)(3) Line 11c,III-FI N/A No
related hospital
701 W North Ave
Melrose Park, IL 60160
74-3260011
(13) Gottlieb Memorial Hospital Healthcare Services IL 501(C)(3) Line 3 Loyola University Yes
Health System
701 W North Ave
Melrose Park, IL 60160
36-2379649
(14) Grand Rapids Medical Education Partners Inc Medical education MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Health- Yes
training programs Michigan
1000 Monroe Avenue NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
23-7270669
(15) Hackley Hospital HEALTHCARE MI 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mercy Health Yes
SERVICES Partners
1700 CLINTON ST PO BOX 3302
MUSKEGON, MI 49443
38-1358196
(16) Hackley Hospital Self Insurance Professional Liability Trust |Selfinsurance for MI 501(C)(3) Line 11c,III-FI Mercy Health Yes
general and malpractice Partners
PO BOX 3302 hability
MUSKEGON, MI 49443
38-2299878
(17) Hackley Life Counseling Counseling, education, MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 Mercy Health Yes
and support Partners
1352 TERRACE ST
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-1386362
(18) Holy Cross Carenet Inc Long-term care and MD 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Continuing Yes
rehabilitation for the Care Services
PO BOX 9184 elderly
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
52-1945054
(19) Holy Cross Health Foundation Inc Charitable fundraising MD 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Holy Cross Health Yes
Inc
11801 TECH ROAD
SILVER SPRING, MD 20904
20-8428450
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(81) Holy Cross Health Inc

1500 FOREST GLEN RD
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
52-0738041

HEALTHCARE
SERVICES

MD

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Trinity Health
Corporation

Yes

(1) Holy Cross Hospital Inc

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
59-0791028

Hospital-Healthcare
Provider

FL

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Catholic Health East

Yes

(2)Holy Cross Long Term Care Inc

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
65-0787320

Medical Services

FL

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Holy Cross Hospital
Inc

Yes

(3)Holy Cross Medical Center

20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
95-1985442

HEALTHCARE
SERVICES (FORMERLY)

CA

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Trinity Health
Corporation

Yes

(4)Holy Cross Medical Properties Inc

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
65-0666283

Medical Building Real
Estate Management

FL

501(C)(2)

N/A

Holy Cross Hospital
Inc

Yes

(5)Hospice of North Iowa

232 SECOND STREET SE
MASON CITY, IA 50401
42-1173708

Hospice health care
services

IA

501(C)(3)

Line 7

Mercy Health
Services-Iowa Corp

Yes

(6) Hospice of Siouxland

4300 Hamilton Blvd
SIOUX CITY, IA 51104
38-3320710

Hospice services

IA

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

N/A

(7)Hospice of Washtenaw II

806 AIRPORT BLVD
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108
38-3320707

Hospice health care
services

MI

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(8) IHA Health Services Corporation

24 Frank Lloyd Wright Dr Lobby ]
Ann Arbor, MI 48106
38-3316559

Provides office-based
medical care

MI

501(C)(3)

Line 9

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(9) Intracoastal Health Systems Inc

3805 West Chester Pike Suite 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
65-0556413

Management & Support
Services

PA

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

Catholic Health East

Yes

(10) Lakeshore Community Hospital Inc

72 SSTATE STREET
SHELBY, MI 49455
38-2549295

Acute healthcare
services

MI

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Mercy Health Partners

Yes

(11) Langhorne MRI Inc

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
23-2519529

Inactive Entity

PA

501(C)(3)

Line 9

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(12) Langhorne Physician Services Inc

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
23-2571699

Physician Services

PA

501(C)(3)

Line 9

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(13) Life at Lourdes Inc

2475 McClellan Avenue
Pennsauken, NJ 08109
26-1854750

Elderly Care

NJ

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Our Lady of Lourdes
Health Care Services

Yes

(14) LIFE at St Francis Healthcare Inc

7th Clayton Streets
Wilmington, DE 19805
45-2569214

Elderly Care

DE

501(C)(3)

Line 9

St Francis Hospital

Yes

(15) Life St Francis Corporation

601 Hamilton Avenue
Trenton, NJ 08629
22-2797282

Health Services

NJ

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

St Francis Medical
Center Trenton NJ

Yes

(16) Life St Joseph of the Pines Inc

100 Gossman Drive Suite B
Southern Pines, NC 28387
27-2159847

Healthcare Services

NC

501(C)(3)

Line 3

St Joseph's of the
Pines Inc

Yes

(17) LIFE St Mary

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
26-2976184

Elderly Care

PA

501(C)(3)

Line 9

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(18) Lourdes Ancillary Services

1600 Haddon Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
22-2568525

Supporting Organization

NJ

501(C)(3)

Line 11b,I1

Our Lady of Lourdes
Health Care Services

Yes

(19) Lourdes Cardiology Services PC

1600 Haddon Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
27-4357794

Cardiology Services

NJ

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Our Lady of Lourdes
Health Care Services

Yes
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(101) Lourdes Dialysis at Innova Inc Hospital NJ 501(C)(3) Line 3 Our Lady of Lourdes Yes
Health Care Services
3716 Church Road
Mt Laurel, NJ 08054
26-3237625
(1) Lourdes Medical Center of Burlington County Hospital NJ 501(C)(3) Line 3 Our Lady of Lourdes Yes
Health Care Services
218 Sunset Road
Willingboro, NJ 08046
22-3612265
(2) Loyola University Health System Healthcare system IL 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Trinity Health Yes
management and Corporation
2160 South First Avenue support
Maywood, IL 60153
36-3342448
(3) Loyola University Medical Center Healthcare Services IL 501(C)(3) Line 3 Loyola University Yes
Health System
2160 South First Avenue
Maywood, IL 60153
36-4015560
(4) Marian Community Hospital Hospital PA 501(C)(3) Line 9 Maxis Health System Yes
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
24-0711230
(5)Marnan Community Hospital Auxihary Fundraising PA 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Maxis Foundation Yes
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
25-1874733
(6) Marian Home Healthcare Provide home health IA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Mercy Health Yes
care services Services-Iowa Corp
801 5TH STREET
SIOUX CITY, IA 51101
38-3320705
(7) MARYCREST HEIGHTS Provides housing for MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Continuing Yes
elderly individuals Care Services
PO BOX 9184
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
27-0291722
(8)Maxis Foundation Fundraising PA 501(C)(3) Line 11b, II Maxis Health System Yes
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
23-2330090
(9) Maxis Health System Health Care System PA 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Catholic Health East Yes
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
91-1940902
(10) Maxis Medical Services Physician Practices PA 501(C)(3) Line 9 Maxis Health System Yes
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
23-2577185
(11) McAuley Center Inc Independent Living CT 501(C)(3) Line 9 Mercy Community Yes
Health Inc
275 Steele Road
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-1058086
(12) McAuley Clinic Corporation HEALTHCARE MI 501(C)(3) Line 3 Catherine McAuley Yes
SERVICES (FORMERLY) Health Services Corp
PO BOX 992
ANN ARBOR, MI 48106
38-2561013
(13) McAuley Ministries Management & Support PA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Pittsburgh Mercy Yes
Services Health System
3333 Fifth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15213
94-3436142
(14) Mercy Amicare Home Healthcare O akland Provide home health MI 501(C)(3) Linel1la,lI Trinity Home Health Yes
care services Services Inc
1111 WLONG LAKE RD STE 102
TROY, MI 48098
38-3320698
(15) Mercy Amicare Home Healthcare Port Huron Provide home health MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Home Health Yes
care services Services Inc
505 Huron Avenue
PORT HURON, MI 48060
38-3320701
(16) Mercy Care Foundation Fundraising GA 501(C)(3) Line 7 Saint Joseph's Health Yes
System Inc
424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
58-1448522
(17) Mercy Community Health Inc Management & Support CT 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Catholic Health East Yes
Services
2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-1492707
(18) Mercy Community HomeCare Services In Home Health Care CT 501(C)(3) Line 9 Mercy Community Yes
Health Inc
2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-1488137
(19) Mercy Foundation Inc Supports the services of IL 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Mercy Health System Yes
related health care of Chicago
2525 South Michigan Avenue system
Chicago, IL 60616
36-3227350
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(121)Mercy General Health Partners Amicare Homecare

684 HARVEY STREET
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-3321856

Provide home health
care services

MI

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Trinity Home Health
Services Inc

Yes

(1) Mercy Health Network

1111 6th Avenue
Des Molnes, IA 50314
42-1478417

Healthcare Management

DE

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

N/A

(2) Mercy Health Partners

1415 LEAHY STREET
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-2589966

Healthcare system
support

MI

501(C)(3)

Line

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(3)Mercy Health Services - Iowa Corp

1000 4TH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
31-1373080

HEALTHCARE
SERVICES

DE

501(C)(3)

Line

Trinity Health
Corporation

Yes

(4) Mercy Health System of Chicago

2525 South Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60616
36-3163327

Healthcare system
management and support

IL

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Trinity Health
Corporation

Yes

(5) Mercy Health System of Chicago Liability Self Insurance
Trust

Bk of America 231 S Lasalle
Chicago, IL 60697
91-2092113

Self insurance for
professional and
comprehensive liability

IL

501(C)(3)

Line

11c, III-FI

Mercy Health System
of Chicago

Yes

(6) Mercy Health System of Maine

144 State Street
Portland, ME 04101
01-0484074

Management & Support
Services

ME

501(C)(3)

Line

11c, III-FI

Catholic Health East

Yes

(7) Mercy Healthcare Center

114 Wawbeek Avenue
Tupper Lake, NY 12986
15-0532211

In Dissolution

NY

501(C)(3)

Line

Catholic Health East

Yes

(8) Mercy Healthcare Foundation-Clinton

1410 N4TH ST
CLINTON, IA 52732
42-1316126

Fundraising and financial
assistance for hospital
charitable services

IA

501(C)(3)

Line

11c, III-FI

N/A

(9) Mercy Hospital

144 State Street
Portland, ME 04101
01-0211534

Hospital

ME

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Health System
of Maine

Yes

(10) Mercy Hospital and Medical Center

2525 South Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60616
36-2170152

Healthcare services

IL

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Health System
of Chicago

Yes

(11) Mercy Hospital Cadillac Foundation

400 HOBART
CADILLAC, MI 49601
20-3357131

Support the services of
related hospital

MI

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(12) Mercy Hospital Gift Shop

2601 ELECTRIC AVE
PORT HURON, MI 48060
38-1630480

Volunteer Service
Auxiliary

MI

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(13) Mercy Hospital Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-3398280

Acute Care

MA

501(C)(3)

Line

Sisters of Providence
Health System Inc

Yes

(14) Mercy Hospital Inc

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
59-0791034

Hospital

FL

501(C)(3)

Line

11c, III-FI

Catholic Health East

Yes

(15) Mercy Jeannette Hospital

3805 West Chester Pike
Newtown Square, PA 19073
25-1310602

Inactive Entity

PA

501(C)(3)

Line

Pittsburgh Mercy
Health System

Yes

(16) Mercy Life Center Corporation

1200 Reedsdale Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15233
25-1604115

Community Treatment

PA

501(C)(3)

Line

Pittsburgh Mercy
Health System

Yes

(17) Mercy LIFE of Alabama

PO Box 1090 101 Villa Drive
Daphne, AL 36526
27-3163002

Hospital

AL

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Medical
Corporation

Yes

(18) Mercy LIFE Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
45-3086711

Acute Care

MA

501(C)(3)

Line

Sisters of Providence
Health System Inc

Yes

(19) Mercy Medical Center - Clinton Inc

1410 NORTH 4TH ST
CLINTON, IA 52732
42-1336618

To provide quality health
care

DE

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Health
Services-Iowa Corp

Yes
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(141)Mercy Medical Center - Sioux City Foundation

801 5TH STREET
SIOUX CITY,IA 51102
14-1880022

Support the services of
related hospital

IA

501(C)(3)

Line 7

Mercy Health
Services-Iowa Corp

Yes

(1) Mercy Medical Center Foundation - North Iowa

1000 4TH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
42-1229151

Support the services of
related hospital

IA

501(C)(3)

Line 11c, III-FI

N/A

(2) Mercy Medical Corporation

PO Box 1090 101 Villa Drive
Daphne, AL 36526
63-6002215

Hospital

AL

501(C)(3)

Line 9

Catholic Health East

Yes

(3) Mercy Medical Development Inc

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
59-2789194

Outpatient Services

FL

501(C)(3)

Line 9

Mercy Hospital Inc

Yes

(4) Mercy Mission Services Inc

3661 South Miami Avenue
Miami, FL 33133
65-0435764

Health Care

FL

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Mercy Hospital Inc

Yes

(5)Mercy North Homecare and Hospice

7985 MACKINAW TRAIL
CADILLAC, MI 49601
38-3313897

Home health and
hospice services

MI

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

Trinity Home Health
Services Inc

Yes

(6)Mercy Oncology Services Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
45-4884805

Oncology Medical
Services

MA

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Sisters of Providence
Health System Inc

Yes

(7) Mercy Outpatient Services Inc DBA Sister Emmanuel
Hospital

4725 North Federal Highway
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308
51-0461511

Hospital

FL

501(C)(3)

Line 9

Mercy Hospital Inc

Yes

(8)Mercy Senior Care Inc

424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
58-1366508

Community Outreach

GA

501(C)(3)

Line 7

Saint Joseph's Health
System Inc

Yes

(9) Mercy Services Corporation

2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-1453323

Support Services

CT

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Mercy Community
Health Inc

Yes

(10) Mercy Services Downtown Inc

424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
27-2046353

Real Estate Holding
Company

GA

501(C)(3)

Line 11b,I1

Saint Joseph's Health
System Inc

Yes

(11) Mercy Services for Aging Non-profit Housing Corporation

PO BOX 9184
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
38-2719605

Provides long-term care
for the elderly

MI

501(C)(3)

Line 11b,I1

Trinity Continuing
Care Services

Yes

(12) Mercy Specilalist Physicians Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
26-4033168

Neurosurgery Medical
Services

MA

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Sisters of Providence
Health System Inc

Yes

(13) Mercy Uihlein Health Corporation

185 Old Military Road
Lake Placid, NY 12946
16-1535133

Mgt & Support Services

NY

501(C)(3)

Line 11b,I1

Mercy Healthcare
Center

Yes

(14) Mercyknoll Inc

2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-0757380

Skilled Nursing

CT

501(C)(3)

Line 3

Mercy Community
Health Inc

Yes

(15) Midwest Medflight

1300 VICTORS WAY
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108
38-2684671

Aeromedical transport

MI

501(C)(3)

Line 9

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(16) Mission Health Corporation

37595 Seven Mile Road
LIVONIA, MI 48152
38-3181557

Facility used for
ambulatory care

DE

501(C)(3)

Linella,l

N/A

(17) Mount Carmel College of Nursing

6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1308555

College of nursing

OH

501(C)(3)

Line 2

Mount Carmel Health
System

Yes

(18) Mount Carmel Health Insurance Company

6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
25-1912781

Health Insurance

OH

501(C)(4)

N/A

Mount Carmel Health
System

Yes

(19) Mount Carmel Health Plan Inc

6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1471229

Medicare HMO for
seniors

OH

501(C)(4)

N/A

Mount Carmel Health
System

Yes
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(161) Mount Carmel Health System Healthcare system OH 501(C)(3) Line 3 Trinity Health Yes
management and support Corporation
6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1439334
(1)MOUNT CARMEL HEALTH SYSTEM FOUNDATION SUPPORT THE OH 501(C)(3) Linel1la,lI MOUNT CARMEL Yes
SERVICES OF HEALTH SYSTEM
6150 EAST BROAD STREET RELATED HOSPITAL
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1113966
(2) Mount Carmel Home Care LLC Provide home health OH 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Home Health Yes
care services Services Inc
1144 DUBLIN ROAD SUITE B
COLUMBUS, OH 43215
26-2729300
(3) MRI Mobile Services of West Michigan OPERATE MAGNETIC MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
IMAGING RESONANCE
1820 - 44TH STREET (FORMERLY)
KENTWOOD, MI 49508
38-3073745
(4) MUSKEGON COMMUNITY HEALTH PROJECT FACILITATE AND MI 501(C)(3) Line 7 MERCY HEALTH Yes
COORDINATE PARTNERS
565 WWESTERN AVENUE HEALTHCARE AND
MUSKEGON, MI 49440 RELATED SERVICES
91-1932918
(5) Oakland Mercy Hospital HEALTHCARE NE 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mercy Health Services- Yes
SERVICES Iowa Corp
601 EAST 2ND STREET
OAKLAND, NE 68045
20-8072234
(6) Oakland Mercy Hospital Foundation SUPPORTS SERVICES NE 501(C)(3) Line 11c,III-FI N/A No
OF RELATED
601 E 2nd Street HOSPITAL
OAKLAND, NE 68045
31-1678345
(7)OSUMOUNT CARMEL HEALTH ALLIANCE Cooperative health care OH 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI N/A No
delivery system
793 WEST STATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1654603
(8) Our Lady of Lourdes Health Care Services Management & Support NJ 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Catholic Health East Yes
Services
1600 Haddon Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
22-2568528
(9) Our Lady of Lourdes Health Foundation Inc Foundation NJ 501(C)(3) Line 7 Our Lady of Lourdes Yes
Health Care Services
1600 Haddon Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
22-2351960
(10) Our Lady of Lourdes Medical Center Hospital NJ 501(C)(3) Line 3 Our Lady of Lourdes Yes
Health Care Services
1600 Haddon Avenue
Camden, NJ 08103
21-0635001
(11) Pioneer Valley Cardiology Associates Inc Cardiology Services MA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Sisters of Providence Yes
Health System Inc
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
45-4208896
(12) Pittsburgh Mercy Health System Management & Support PA 501(C)(3) Line 11c,III-FI Catholic Health East Yes
Services
3333 5th Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15213
25-1464211
(13) Port Huron Mercy Family Care Inc HEALTHCARE MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
SERVICES
2601 ELECTRIC AVE
PORT HURON, MI 48060
20-1855647
(14) Professional Med Team Medical care, MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
transportation and
965 FORK STREET education
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-2638284
(15) Professional Office Corporation HEALTHCARE CA 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Saint Agnes Medical Yes
SERVICES Center
1303 EAST HERNDON AVE
FRESNO, CA 93720
94-2839324
(16) Saint Agnes Medical Center HEALTHCARE CA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Trinity Health Yes
SERVICES Corporation
1303 EAST HERNDON AVE
FRESNO, CA 93720
94-1437713
(17) Saint Alphonsus Building Company Inc Supports services of ID 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Saint Alphonsus Yes
related hospital Regional Medical
1055 NORTH CURTIS RD CenterInc
BOISE, ID 83706
82-0401011
(18) Saint Alphonsus Diversified Care Inc Supports services of ID 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Saint Alphonsus Yes
related hospital Regional Medical
1055 NORTH CURTIS RD CenterInc
BOISE, ID 83706
94-3028978
(19) Saint Alphonsus Foundation-Baker City Inc SUPPORT THE OR 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
SERVICES OF MEDICAL CENTER -
3325 POCAHONTAS ROAD RELATED HOSPITAL BAKER CITY
BAKER CITY, OR 97814
94-3164869
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(181) Saint Alphonsus Foundation-Ontario Inc SUPPORT THE OR 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
SERVICES OF RELATED MEDICAL CENTER-
351 SW9TH STREET HOSPITAL ONTARIO
ONTARIO, OR 97914
20-2683560
(1)SAINT ALPHONSUS HEALTH SYSTEM INC HEALTHCARE SYSTEM ID 501(C)(3) Linel1la,lI Trinity Health Yes
MANAGEMENT AND Corporation
1055 N CURTIS ROAD SUPPORT
BOISE, ID 83706
27-1929502
(2)SAINT ALPHONSUS MEDICAL CENTER-BAKER CITY Inc TO PROVIDE QUALITY OR 501(C)(3) Line 3 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
HEALTH CARE HEALTH SYSTEM INC
3325 POCAHONTAS ROAD
BAKER CITY, OR 97814
27-1790052
(3) Saint Alphonsus Medical Center-Nampa Health Foundation SUPPORT THE ID 501(C)(3) Line 7 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
Inc SERVICES OF RELATED MEDICAL CENTER-
HOSPITAL NAMPA
1512 12TH AVENUE ROAD
NAMPA, ID 83686
26-1737256
(4)SAINT ALPHONSUS MEDICAL CENTER-NAMPA Inc TO PROVIDE QUALITY ID 501(C)(3) Line 3 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
HEALTH CARE HEALTH SYSTEM INC
1512 12TH AVENUE ROAD
NAMPA, ID 83686
82-0200896
(5)SAINT ALPHONSUS MEDICAL CENTER-ONTARIO Inc TO PROVIDE QUALITY OR 501(C)(3) Line 3 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
HEALTH CARE HEALTH SYSTEM INC
351 SW9TH STREET
ONTARIO, OR 97914
27-1789847
(6) Saint Alphonsus Reglonal Medical Center Healthcare services ID 501(C)(3) Line 3 SAINT ALPHONSUS Yes
HEALTH SYSTEM INC
1055 NORTH CURTIS RD
BOISE, ID 83706
82-0200895
(7) Saint James Care Inc Inactive Entity NJ 501(C)(3) Line 9 Saint Michaels Medical Yes
Center
111 Central Avenue
Newark, NJ 07102
26-2616230
(8) Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center - Plymouth Campus Healthcare services IN 501(C)(3) Line 3 Saint Joseph Regional Yes
Inc Medical CenterInc
1915 LAKE AVENUE PO BOX 670
PLYMOUTH, IN 46563
35-1142669
(9) Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center - South Bend Campus [Healthcare services IN 501(C)(3) Line 3 Saint Joseph Regional Yes
Inc Medical CenterInc
PO BOX 1935
SOUTH BEND, IN 46634
35-0868157
(10) Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center Mishawaka Auxiliary [Hospital Service IN 501(C)4) N/A Saint Joseph Regional Yes
Inc Auxiliary Medical Center-S Bend
5215 Holy Cross Parkway
MISHAWAKA, IN 46545
35-6033285
(11) Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center Plymouth Auxiliary Hospital Service IN 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Saint Joseph Regional Yes
Inc Auxiliary Medical Center-
Plymouth
1915 LAKE AVENUE
PLYMOUTH, IN 46563
35-6043563
(12) Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center Inc Healthcare system IN 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Health Yes
management and support Corporation
801 EAST LASALLE AVE
SOUTH BEND, IN 46617
35-1568821
(13) Saint Joseph's Health System Inc Management & Support GA 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 Catholic Health East Yes
Services
424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
58-1744848
(14) Saint Joseph's Mercy Care Services Inc Community Outreach GA 501(C)(3) Line 7 Saint Joseph's Health Yes
System Inc
424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
58-1752700
(15) Saint Joseph's Tower Inc Provides housing for low IN 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Continuing Care Yes
iIncome elderly Services-Indiana
PO BOX 9184 individuals
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
31-1040468
(16) Saint Mary Home Il Inc Elderly Care CT 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mercy Community Yes
Health Inc
2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-1164104
(17) Saint Mary's Amicare Home Healthcare Provide home health care MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Home Health Yes
services Services Inc
1430 MONROE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49505
38-3320700
(18) Saint Mary's Foundation Supports services of MI 501(C)(3) Line 7 Trinity Health-Michigan Yes
related hospital
200 JEFFERSON ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
38-1779602
(19) Saint Michaels Medical Center Hospital NJ 501(C)(3) Line 3 Catholic Health East Yes
111 Central Avenue
Newark, NJ 07102
26-2616046
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(201) Sisters of Providence Care Centers Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
22-2541103

Long Term Care

MA

501(C)(3)

Line

3

Sisters of Providence
Health System Inc

Yes

(1) Sisters of Providence Health System Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 213
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-3398374

Management & Support
Services

MA

501(C)(3)

Line

11b, II

Catholic Health East

Yes

(2) SIJHSJOC Holdings Inc

424 Decatur Street
Atlanta, GA 30312
47-2299757

Real Estate Holding
Company

GA

501(C)(3)

Line

11b, II

Saint Joseph's Health
System Inc

Yes

(3) $SSJ Health Foundation Inc

3661 South Miami Avenue
Miami, FL 33133
59-1709438

Fundraising

FL

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Hospital Inc

Yes

(4) St Joseph Mercy Oakland Foundation

44405 WOODWARD AVE
PONTIAC, MI 48341
35-2356789

Supports services of
related hospital

MI

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Trinity Health-
Michigan

Yes

(5) St Francis Foundation

PO Box 2500
Wilmington, DE 19805
51-0374158

Foundation

DE

501(C)(3)

Line

11b, II

St Francis Hospital

Yes

(6) St Francis Hospital

PO Box 2500
Wilmington, DE 19805
51-0064326

Hospital

DE

501(C)(3)

Line

Catholic Health East

Yes

(7) St Francis Hospital Inc

33920 US Highway 19 North Suite 269
Palm Harbor, FL 34684
59-0624442

Grant-making
Organization

FL

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

Allegany Franciscan
Ministries Inc

Yes

(8) St Francis Medical Center Foundation Inc

601 Hamilton Avenue
Trenton, NJ 08629
52-1025476

Foundation

NJ

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

St Francis Medical
Center Trenton NJ

Yes

(9) St Francis Medical Center Trenton NJ

601 Hamilton Avenue
Trenton, NJ 08629
22-3431049

Hospital

NJ

501(C)(3)

Line

Catholic Health East

Yes

(10) St James Mercy Foundation Inc

411 Canisteo Street
Hornell, NY 14843
16-1486437

Foundation

NY

501(C)(3)

Line

St James Mercy
Health System Inc

Yes

(11) St James Mercy Health System Inc

411 Canisteo Street
Hornell, NY 14843
22-3127184

Management & Support
Services

NY

501(C)(3)

Line

11c, III-FI

Catholic Health East

Yes

(12) St James Mercy Hospital

411 Canisteo Street
Hornell, NY 14843
16-0743310

Hospital

NY

501(C)(3)

Line

St James Mercy
Health System Inc

Yes

(13) St Joseph of the Pines Inc

100 Gossman Drive Suite B
Southern Pines, NC 28387
56-0694200

Hospital

NC

501(C)(3)

Line

Catholic Health East

Yes

(14) St Mary Building and Development Company

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
46-1827502

Building Development
Company

PA

501(C)(2)

N/A

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(15) St Mary Emergency Medical Services

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
46-5354512

Emergency Medical
Services

PA

501(C)(3)

Line

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(16) St Mary Home Incorporated

2021 Albany Avenue
West Hartford, CT 06117
06-0646843

Skilled Nursing

CT

501(C)(3)

Line

Mercy Community
Health Inc

Yes

(17) St Mary Medical Center

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
23-1913910

Hospital

PA

501(C)(3)

Line

Catholic Health East

Yes

(18) St Mary Medical Center Foundation Inc

1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road
Langhorne, PA 19047
23-2567468

Foundation

PA

501(C)(3)

Line

St Mary Medical
Center

Yes

(19) St Mary's Foundation Inc

1230 Baxter Street
Athens, GA 30606
58-2544232

Fundraising

GA

501(C)(3)

Line

11a,l

St Mary's Health Care
System Inc

Yes
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(221) St Mary's Health Care System Inc Hospital GA 501(C)(3) Line 3 Catholic Health East Yes
1230 Baxter Street
Athens, GA 30606
58-0566223
(1) St Mary's Highland Hills Inc Assisted Living & GA 501(C)(3) Line 3 St Mary's Health Care Yes
Retirement Community System Inc
1230 Baxter Street
Athens, GA 30606
02-0576648
(2) St Mary's Medical Group Inc Hospital / Physician GA 501(C)(3) Line 3 St Mary's Health Care Yes
Services System Inc
1230 Baxter Street
Athens, GA 30606
26-1858563
(3) St Michael's Foundation Inc Foundation NJ 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Saint Michaels Yes
Medical Center
111 Central Avenue
Newark, NJ 07102
22-3311976
(4) The Foundation of Saint Joseph Regional Medical Center Supports services of IN 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Saint Joseph Regional Yes
related hospital Medical CenterInc
4215 EDISON LAKES PARKWAY
MISHAWAKA, IN 46545
35-1654543
(5)Tri-County Human Services CenterInc Behavioral Health PA 501(C)(3) Line 7 Maxis Health System Yes
Organization
3805 West Chester Pike No 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
23-1938528
(6) Tri-Hospital Emergency Medical Services Provide emergency MI 501(C)(3) Line 11d,III-0 N/A No
ambulance services
309 Grand River
PORT HURON, MI 48060
38-2485700
(7) Tri-Hospital MRI Center MRI SERVICES MI 501(C)(3) Line 3 TRINITY HEALTH- Yes
MICHIGAN
4190 24TH AVENUE
FORT GRATIOT, MI 48054
38-2884297
(8) Trinity Continuing Care Services Management services MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Health Yes
for Long term care and Corporation
PO BOX 9184 senior living facilities
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
38-2559656
(9) Trinity Continuing Care Services - Indiana Inc Provides long-term care IN 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Continuing Yes
and residential housing Care Services
PO BOX 9184
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 48333
93-0907047
(10) Trinity Health - Michigan HEALTHCARE MI 501(C)(3) Line 3 Trinity Health Yes
SERVICES Corporation
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
38-2113393
(11) Trinity Health Corporation Healthcare system IN 501(C)(3) Line 11b,I1 CHE Trinity Inc Yes
management and
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY support
LIVONIA, MI 48152
35-1443425
(12) Trinity Health International Healthcare training and MI 501(C)(3) Line 11a,lI Trinity Health Yes
support services Corporation
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
42-1253527
(13) Trinity Health Welfare Benefit Trust Retiree medical and MI 501(C)(9) N/A Trinity Health Yes
retiree life iInsurance Corporation
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY coverage
LIVONIA, MI 48152
20-8151733
(14) Trinity Home Health Services Inc Home health care MI 501(C)(3) Line 9 Trinity Health Yes
system management Corporation
17410 COLLEGE PARKWAY services
LIVONIA, MI 48152
38-2621935
(15) Uithlein Mercy Center In Dissolution NY 501(C)(3) Line 3 Mercy Healthcare Yes
Center
185 Old Military Road
Tupper Lake, NY 12986
15-0532190
(16) University Heights Property Company Inc Medical Property NJ 501(C)(2) N/A Saint Michaels Yes
Holding Company Medical Center
111 Central Avenue
Newark, NJ 07102
22-3100162
(17)VNA Home Health & Hospice Home Health & Hospice ME 501(C)(3) Linel1la,lI Mercy Health System Yes
of Maine
50 Foden Road
South Portland, ME 04106
01-0246804
(18) WESTSHORE HEALTH NETWORK Support Services MI 501(C)4) N/A Mercy Health Partners Yes
1820 44TH STREET
KENTWOOD, MI 49508
38-3280200




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
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(b)
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(o)
Legal
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(State
or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct
Controlling
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excluded from
tax under
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512-514)

(f)
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Share of end-
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assets
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Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i
Code V-UBI
amount in
Box 20 of K-1
(Form 1065)

6))
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes | No

ST PETER'S AMBULATORY
SURGERY CENTER LLC

1375 WASHINGTON
AVENUE STE 201
ALBANY, NY 12206
46-0463892

OUTPATIENT SURGERY

NY

N/A

EAST NORRITON MEDICAL
ASSOCIATES

ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA
19428

23-2319531

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

PA

N/A

GATEWAY HEALTH PLAN

300 GRANT STREET
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
25-1691945

MEDICAID &

MEDICARE/SPECIAL
NEEDS MANAGED
CARE ORGANIZATION

PA

N/A

MERCYMANOR
PARTNERSHIP

PO BOX 10086
TOLEDO, OH 436990086
52-1931012

NURSING HOME

PA

N/A

ST AGNES LONG-TERM
INTENSIVE CARE LLP

C/O MERCY HEALTH
SYSTEM ONE WEST EL
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA
19428

20-0984882

LONG-TERM

INTENSIVE CARE

PA

N/A

ST AGNES LONG-TERM
INTENSIVE CARE LLP

C/O MERCY HEALTH
SYSTEM ONE WEST EL
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA
19428

20-0984882

LONG-TERM

INTENSIVE CARE

PA

N/A

NAZARETH MEDICAL
OFFICE BUILDING
ASSOCIATES LP

C/O NAZARETH HOSPITAL
2601 HOLME AV
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
23-2388040

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

PA

N/A

NAZARETH MEDICAL
OFFICE BUILDING
ASSOCIATES LP

C/O NAZARETH HOSPITAL
2601 HOLME AV
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19152
23-2388040

MEDICAL OFFICE

BUILDING

PA

N/A

ADVENT REHABILITATION
LLC

607 Dewey Avenue Suite 300
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504
38-3306673

REHABILITATION
THERAPY SERVICES

MI

N/A

BIG RUN MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1608125

MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING RENTAL

OH

N/A

Catherine Horan Building
Limited Partnership

1221 Main Street Room 108
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-2723429

Property Management

MA

N/A

Centennial Surgunit LLC

502 Centennial Blvd Suite 1
Voorhees, N]J 08043
22-3580847

Healthcare Services

NJ

N/A

Center for Digestive Care LLC

5300 Elliott Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197
03-0447062

Provide Gastrointestinal

Services

MI

N/A

Central New Jersey Heart
Services LLC

PO Box 148
Bayonne, NJ 07002
20-8525458

Cardiac Program

NJ

N/A

CENTRAL OHIO SLEEP
MEDICINE LTD

6150 East Broad Street
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1701029

SLEEP MEDICINE

SERVICES

OH

N/A




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(o) 6))
(e) (h) H General
(a) (b) Legal (d) Predominant S (9) Disproprtionate Q) (k)
Domicile Direct Share of total | Share of end- - Code V-UBI or
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity income(related, allocations Percentage
related oraanization (State Controlling unrelated Income of-year assets amount In Managing ownership
9 or Entity ' Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
excluded from
Foreign (Form 1065)
tax under
Country)
sections
512-514)
Yes No Yes| No
CLINTON IMAGING MRI DIAGNOSTIC IA N/A
SERVICES LLC SERVICES
615 Valley View Dr Ste 202
Moline, IL 61265
41-2044739
FOREST PARKIMAGING X-RAY AND IA N/A
LLC MAMMO GRAPHY
SERVICES
1000 4TH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
13-4365966
FRANCES WARDE MEDICAL|LABORATORY MI N/A
LABORATORY
300 WEST TEXTILE ROAD
ANN ARBOR, MI 48104
38-2648446
FRESNO IMAGING CENTER [DIAGNOSTIC CA N/A
IMAGING
1303 E HERNDON AVE
FRESNO, CA 93720
77-0363563
HAWARDEN Regional Health [MEDICAL CLINIC IA N/A
CLINICS LLC
1122 AVENUE L
HAWARDEN, IA 51023
20-1444339
Idaho ASC Holdings LLC Holding company for ID N/A
ambulatory surgery
4400 E Flamingo Ave
Nampa, ID 83687
36-4729605
Loyola Ambulatory Surgery |Surgical Services IL N/A
Center at O akbrook LP
3000 Riverchase Galleria
ste 500
Birmingham, AL 35244
36-4119522
MAGNETIC RESONANCE MRI SERVICES IA N/A
SERVICES PARTNERSHIP
1416 SIXTH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
42-1328388
MASON CITY SURGERY-SAME DAY IA N/A
AMBULATORY SURGERY
CENTER LLC
990 4TH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
20-1960348
MCE MOB IV LIMITED MEDICAL OFFICE OH N/A
PARTNERSHIP BUILDING RENTAL
793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
42-1544707
MCMC POBIII LIMITED MEDICAL OFFICE OH N/A
PARTNERSHIP BUILDING RENTAL
793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1392994
MEDILUCENT MOB I MEDICAL OFFICE OH N/A
BUILDING RENTAL
793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
20-4911370
Mercy Advanced MRI LLC Sublease MRI Equipment| IL N/A
2525 SOUTH MICHIGAN
AVE
CHICAGO, IL 60616
26-2116721
MERCY HEART CTR OP CARDIOVASCULAR IA N/A
SERVICES LLC SERVICES
1000 4TH STREET SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
13-4237594
MOUNT CARMEL EAST POB|MEDICAL OFFICE OH N/A

ITI LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1369473

BUILDING RENTAL




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
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Percentage
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Yes| No

NEWCO AMBULATORY
SURGERY CTR LLP

4190 24TH AVENUE
FORT GRATIOT, MI 48059
30-0136708

OUTPATIENT SURGERY
CENTER

MI

N/A

Physicians O utpatient
Surgery Center LLC

1000 NE 56th Street
Oakland Park, FL 33334
35-2325646

Ambulatory Surgery
Center

FL

N/A

SARMED OUTPATIENT
PHARMACY LLC

999 N CURTIS RD STE 102
BOISE, ID 83706
51-0483218

PHARMACY

ID

N/A

SIXTY FOURTH STREET
LLC

2373 64TH ST STE 2200
BYRON CENTER, MI 49315
20-2443646

PROVIDE OUTPATIENT
SURGICAL CARE

MI

N/A

SJV Management LLC

200 Century Pkwy Ste 200E
Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
20-2273476

Radiology

NJ

N/A

SMMC MOBII LP

1201 Langhorne-Newtown
Road

Langhorne, PA 19047
36-4559869

Investment and operation
of a medical building

PA

N/A

ST ALPHONSUS
CALDWELL CANCERCTR
LLC

3123 MEDICAL DR
CALDWELL, ID 83605
82-0526861

RADIATION ONCOLOGY

ID

N/A

ST ANN'S MEDICAL
OFFICE BLDG II LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1603660

MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING RENTAL

OH

N/A

St Mary Rehabilitation
Hospital LLP

113 Seaboard Lane Suite
B201

Franklin, TN 37067
27-3938747

Medical Services

DE

N/A

TAMARACK MEDICAL
CLINIC LLC

402 Old State Hwy
Cascade, ID 83611
20-1637921

OUTPATIENT MEDICAL
SERVICES

ID

N/A

The Ambulatory Surgery
Center at St Mary LLC

1203 Langhorne-Newtown
Road

Langhorne, PA 19047
23-2871206

Outpatient Surgery

PA

N/A

WESTAR MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

793 WSTATE STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43222
31-1784409

MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING RENTAL

OH

N/A

WOODLAND IMAGING
CENTER LLC

5301 EHURON RIVER DR
ANN ARBOR, MI 48106
76-0820959

RADIOLOGY/IMAGING

MI

N/A




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related
organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)

Legal Domicile
(State or
Foreign
Country)

Direct Controlling

(d)

Entity

(e)
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(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

(i)
Section 512(b)
(13) controlled

entity?

AFFILIATED MANAGEMENT SERVICES
CORPORATION INC

1300 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
TROY, NY 12180

14-1668024

REAL ESTATE

NY

N/A

Yes No

Yes

SAMARITAN MEDICAL OFFICE
BUILDING INC

2212 BURDETT AVENUE
TROY, NY 12180

14-1607244

REAL ESTATE

NY

N/A

Yes

GATEWAY HEALTH PLAN INC
600 GRANT STREET
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
25-1505506

HEALTH CARE

PA

N/A

Yes

GATEWAY HEALTH PLANINC OF
OHIO

600 GRANT STREET
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
30-0282076

HEALTH CARE

PA

N/A

Yes

MCMC EASTWICK INC

C/O MHS ONE WEST ELM STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428
23-2184261

MEDICAL
OFFICE
BUILDINGS

PA

N/A

Yes

Carbondale Area Physicians' Assoclation
PC

100 Lincoln Ave

Carbondale, PA 18407

23-2801677

Medical
Insurance
Contracting

PA

N/A

Yes

Carbondale Area Physicians' PHO Inc
100 Lincoln Ave

Carbondale, PA 18407

23-2801676

Inactive

PA

N/A

Yes

Carbondale Physiclans' Services Inc
100 Lincoln Ave

Carbondale, PA 18407
23-2365077

Pharmacy

PA

N/A

Yes

Catherine Horan Building Inc

c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 108
Holyoke, MA 01040

04-2938160

Building
Management

MA

N/A

Yes

Catholic Health East Senior Services
3805 West Chester Pike Suite 100
Newtown Square, PA 19073
37-1572595

Senlor Services

PA

N/A

Yes

Chestnut Risk Services Ltd
11 Victoria Street
Hamilton

BD

Insurance

BD

N/A

Yes

Diversified Community Services Inc
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 108
Holyoke, MA 01040

04-3128890

Medical
Services

MA

N/A

Yes

Georgla Health Enterprises LLC
1230 Baxter Street

Athens, GA 30606
54-1806329

Healthcare

GA

N/A

Yes

GHE Physicians PC
3500 Piedmont Road
Atlanta, GA 30305
58-2277939

Practice
Management

GA

N/A

Yes

GOTTLIEB MANAGEMENT SERVICES
INC

701 WNORTH AVE

MELROSE PARK, IL 60160
36-3330529

MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

IL

N/A

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related (b) (<) (d) (e) Share of total (9) (h) ()
organization Primary activity Legal Domicile |Direct Controlling| Type of entity income Share of Percentage Section 512(b)
(State or Entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
Foreign or trust) assets (13) controlled
entity?
Country)
Yes No
HACKLEY HEALTH MANAGEMENT WEIGHT MI N/A C Yes
CENTER MANAGEMENT
1415 LEAHY ST
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-2961814
HACKLEY HEALTH VENTURES INC OTHER MI N/A C Yes
1415 LEAHY ST MEDICAL
MUSKEGON, MI 49442 SERVICES
38-2589959
HACKLEY HEALTHCARE EQUIPMENT |[HOME MI N/A C Yes
1415 LEAHY ST MEDICAL
MUSKEGON, MI 49442 EQUIPMENT
38-2578569
HACKLEY PROFESSIONAL CENTER REAL ESTATE MI N/A C Yes
1415 LEAHY ST RENTAL
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-3024797
HACKLEY PROFESSIONAL PHARMACY MI N/A C Yes
PHARMACY
1415 LEAHY ST
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-2447870
Health Management Services Org Inc Health Care NJ N/A C Yes
500 Grove Street Suite 100 Billing
Haddon Heights, NJ 08035
22-3366580
HEF INC OFFICE MI N/A C Yes
1415 LEAHY ST STAFFING
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-3086401
HOLY CROSS PRIVATE HOME HOME CARE MD N/A C Yes
SERVICES CORP SERVICES
11801 TECH ROAD
SILVER SPRING, MD 20904
52-1986562
HPC CO-OWNERS ASSOCIATION CONDOMINIUM MI N/A C Yes
1700 CLINTON ASSOCIATION
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
27-0734448
HURON ARBOR CORPORATION PROVIDES MI N/A C Yes
5301 EAST HURON RIVER DR PO OFFICE
BOX 992 RENTAL SPACE
ANN ARBOR, MI 48106
38-2475644
IHA Affiliation Corporation Medical MI N/A C Yes
24 Frank Lloyd Wright Dr Lobby ] Management
ANN ARBOR, MI 48106
38-3188895
Langhorne Services Il Inc General Partner PA N/A C Yes
1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road of LMO B
Langhorne, PA 19047 Partners, II
25-3795549
Langhorne Services Inc General Partner PA N/A C Yes
1201 Langhorne-Newtown Road of LMO B
Langhorne, PA 19047 Partners,
23-2625981
LifeCare Physicians PC Health Care NJ N/A C Yes
601 Hamilton Avenue Services
Trenton, NJ 08629
26-1649038
Lourdes Medical Assoclates PA Medical NJ N/A C Yes
500 Grove Street Suite 100 Services

Haddon Heights, NJ 08035
22-3361862




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related (b) (<) (d) (e) Share of total (9) (h) ()
organization Primary activity Legal Domicile |Direct Controlling| Type of entity income Share of Percentage Section 512(b)
(State or Entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
Foreign or trust) assets (13) controlled
entity?
Country)
Yes No
Lourdes Urgent Care Services PC Urgent Care NJ N/A C Yes
1600 Haddon Avenue Center
Camden, NJ 08103
46-4188202
MARYLAND CARE GROUP INC HEALTHCARE MD N/A C Yes
11801 TECH ROAD HOLDING
SILVER SPRING, MD 20904
52-1815313
MEDNOWINC OUTPATIENT ID N/A C Yes
1512 12TH AVENUE ROAD PHARMACY
NAMPA, ID 83686
82-0389927
Mercy Inpatient Medical Associlates Medical MA N/A C Yes
Inc Services
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 108
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-3029929
MERCY MEDICAL SERVICES PRIMARY CARE IA N/A C Yes
801 5TH STREET PHYSICIANS
SIOUX CITY, IA 51101
42-1283849
MERCY SERVICES CORPORATION Dormant IL N/A C Yes
2525 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVENUE
CHICAGO, IL 60616
36-3227348
MICHIGAN ATHLETIC CLUB ATHLETIC MI N/A C Yes
2500 BURTON CLUB
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49546
38-2647304
MOUNT CARMEL HEALTH MEDICAL OH N/A C Yes
PROVIDERS INC SERVICES
6150 EAST BROAD STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43213
31-1382442
NORTH IOWA MERCY MEDICAL MEDICAL IA N/A C Yes
SERVICES INC SERVICES
1000 4TH ST SW
MASON CITY, IA 50401
42-1382308
Nursing Network Inc Medical FL N/A C Yes
4725 North Federal Highway Services
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
59-1145192
Physicians Medical Office Building Property MA N/A C Yes
Condominium Trust Management
1221 Main Street Room 108
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-6608649
PRIORITY PLUS OF CALIFORNIA FORMERLY CA N/A C Yes
PO BOX 27230 HLTH MGMT
FRESNO, CA 93729 NOW
77-0395267 DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS
Providence Home Care Inc Health Care MA N/A C Yes
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 108 [Services
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-3317426
Saint Alphonsus Health Alliance Inc Accountable ID N/A C Yes
1055 NORTH CURTIS ROAD Care
BOISE, ID 83706 Organization
82-0524649
SAINT ALPHONSUS PHYSICIANS PA |PHYSICIANS ID N/A C Yes
1055 NORTH CURTIS ROAD
BOISE, ID 83706
33-1078261




Form 990, Schedule R, Part IV - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust

(a) (f)
Name, address, and EIN of related (b) (<) (d) (e) Share of total (9) (h) ()
organization Primary activity Legal Domicile |Direct Controlling| Type of entity income Share of Percentage Section 512(b)
(State or Entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
Foreign or trust) assets (13) controlled
entity?
Country)
Yes No
SAINT MARY'S HEALTH ATHLETIC MI N/A C Yes
MANAGEMENT COMPANY CLUB
1640 EAST PARIS SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49546
38-3450733
SIM Properties Inc Property NY N/A C Yes
411 Canisteo Street Holdings
Hornell, NY 14843
16-1294991
St Mary's Highland Hills Village Inc Assisted Living GA N/A C Yes
1230 Baxter Street
Athens, GA 30606
58-2276801
Stella Maris Insurance Company Insurance CJ N/A C Yes
Limited
PO Box 69
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands KY1-
1102
CJ
98-0632008
SURGERY CENTER FINANCING FINANCE, OH N/A C Yes
CORPORATION INSURANCE
6150 EAST BROAD STREET AND REAL
COLUMBUS, OH 43213 ESTATE
31-1531102
System Coordinated Services Inc Lab Services MA N/A C Yes
c/o SPHS 1221 Main Street Suite 108
Holyoke, MA 01040
04-2938181
THRE SERVICES LLC REAL ESTATE MI N/A C Yes
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY BROKERAGE
LIVONIA, MI 48152 SERVICES
45-2603654
TRINITY HEALTH EMPLOYEE GRANTOR MI N/A T Yes
BENEFIT TRUST TRUST
20555 VICTOR PARKWAY
LIVONIA, MI 48152
38-3410377
VENZKE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD |PROVISION OF CJ N/A C Yes
PO BOX 1051 GRAND CAYMAN INSURANCE
GRAND CAYMAN COVERAGE
CJ
98-0453602
WEST SHORE PROFESSIONAL CONDOMINIUM MI N/A C Yes
BUILDING CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
1820 44TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49508
38-2700166
WORKPLACE HEALTH OF GRAND OCCUPATIONAL MI N/A C Yes
HAVEN HEALTH

1415 LEAHY ST
MUSKEGON, MI 49442
38-3112035




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization T::;:(aac_t:;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
St Peter's Hospital P 589,974 FMV
Seton Health System Inc Q 99,379 FMV
Memorial Hospital Albany L 2,071,722 FMV
sunnyview Hospital & Rehabilitation Center P 51,641|FMV
sunnyview Hospital & Rehabilitation Center Q 473,880 FMV
Capital Region Geriatric Center Inc Q 138,578 FMV
Heritage House Nursing CenterInc Q 64,837| FMV
St Peter's Health Care Services P 7,477,638 FMV
Samaritan Child Care Center Inc P 140,543 FMV
Samaritan Medical Office Building Inc P 166,157| FMV
St Peter's Health Partners Medical Assoclates PC P 851,970|FMV
Catholic Health East P 206,681 FMV
Northeast Health Foundation Inc C 1,754,658 FMV
Northeast Health Foundation Inc P 196,566 FMV
Seton Health System Inc H 545,014 FMV
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To he Board of Trustees of
StoPeter’s Health Partners

We have audited the accompans ing consolidated {inancual statements ot St Peter’s Health Partnets and
its subsidiaeies (the ~Corporation ™) (A member of CHL Trinns. Ine ) which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as of Tune 30, 2014 and the related consolidated statements of operaton and changes i net
avsets and cash flows for the y car then ended and the ielated notes to the consoldated financial
statements

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management s 1esponsble for the prepmation and fui presentation of these consehdated hinancial
statemends m accordance will accounting prnciples generally accepted in the Limited States of Amenica.
this ineludes the design. mmplementation. and nuuntenance of internd control relevant to the prepatation
and [ presentation of conselidated finaneial statements that ate tiee from matenal nussiatement,
whether due to fraud ot error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility s 1o express an opimion on these consolidated financial statements based on our auadit
W e conducted our audit i accordance wath aoditing standards generally aceepted m the Lauted States of
America Those standards require that we plan and periorm the andit to obtamn reasonable asswanee about
whether the commolidiated financial statements are treg fron material misstdiement

Anaudit mvolves petforning procedures o abtain gudit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consohidated finaneial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’™s judgiment,
meludimyg the assessment of the rishs of matertad nusstatentent of the consohidated tinanaal statements.
whether due to ffaud on error In making those 1ish assessmients, the auditor considers mternal conttoel
relevant 1o the Corporanon’s preparation wind far presentation of the consolidated financial statements i
order to design andit procedures that are appropiiate m the crrcunstances. but not for the purpose of
expressmg an opinian on the etlectiseness ot the Corporation™s mternil control Accordingly., we expiess
no such opiion An audit also meludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasanableness of sipnificant aceounting estimiates made by management. as well as evaluatng the overall
presentation of the consohdated tinancial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sutticient and appropnate to provide a basis tor
our audit opunon



Opinion

In ow opimion the consolidated financ] statements reterred io abose present fawrdy . m all matenal
icspuects the financial position of St Peter’s Health Partiers and s sulsedianes as ot June 30. 2014 and
the results of then operations and then ¢ash fows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
prmciples generally accepted i the United States of Amernica

Other Matter

As deseribed i Notes 2 and 10 1w the consohidated financial statements, the Corporation 15 a member of
CHE Tty Ine [he accompany img consohidated finanoal statements hase been prepared from the
sepatate recotds manianed by the Carporation and may not necessanly be imdteative of the conditions
that would have existed on the results ot opetatons i the Carporation had been operated as an unaltibated
Corporation. Pottions of certaln assets, meome and expenses represent allocations made from home-
office dems applicable 1o CHI Trmnity Ine. as a whole

Report on Consolidating Schedules

Our audit was condueted ot the purpose of formnng an opimon on the conselidated financial statements
as a whole The consolidatng schedules on pages 48-76 are presented for the purpose of additional
analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather thait o present the financial posiion 1esuits of
operatens. and cash flows of the indvadual compamies. and are not g required part of the consolidated
financial statements  FPhese schedules are the responstbilin ot the Corporation’s management and were
dertved from and relae ditectly 1o the underlving accounting and othier records used to prepare the
consotidated Mnancial slatements Such schedules have been subjected 1o the auditing procedutes apphed
n our audity of the consohidated finandial statenments and cenam addinional procedutes. induding
comparing and reconciling such schedules diectly 1o the underly g accounting and other records used to
prepate e consohidated financial statements or to the consohidated financial statements themselves and
other addittonal proceduwres waceardance wuth audiing standards generally accepted m the Lnred States
ot Amenica, In our opimon, sueh schedules are fauly stated mall prateial respeets mretaton (o the
consolidated {inancial statements as a whole.

eledte & Jeweha tLe

November 17 20104



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A member of CHE Trinity Inc )

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
{In thousands)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Iy estments

Investment iy CHIE Trimty Ine coiporate pooled investment program

Assets hmited or restioted as 10 use

Patient accounts recenvable, net of allowance lor doubtful accounts of $36 3 nullion

[stimated recervables from thud-party pas o
Other recenables

Recenvables from affiliates

Inventotes

Prepaid expenses and other cutrent assets

[ otal current as~ets

ASSEISTIMITED OR RESTRICTED AS 1O USE
Held by trustees undet bond indenture agreements
selfzmsurance. benefit plans and other
3y board
By donors

Total assets Tiuted or resticted as to use
PROPERTY AND LOUIPMENT- Nel
INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED ATTILIATLS
GOODWIL L
PREPAID PENSION ASSITT

OTTER ASSETS

FOT AL ASSETS

The accompany ;g notes ate an integral part of the consotidated tinancial statements

Y

2014

5 114262
5739
(92975
6.760

(2] 548
7911
8,508
2,405
9.960

7.933

177 893

39,037
2,937
130.019
249.864
059.550
1.347

3 383
8.113

I5016

S1.426.270

(Continued)



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 390, 2014
{In thousands)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRLNT LIABIH [1ES.
Cutrent portion of long-term debt
Curtent portion of notes payable to CHIZ Tty I
Accounts payable
Agcrued expuenses
Salary . wages and related labihities
Lstimtated payables to third-party pay ors

Fotal curtent hahilities
LONG-TERM DB T -Net of cutrent portion
NOTES PAYABLE TO CHE TRINITY INC Net of current portion
DEITRRED REVENUL FROM ENTRANCIE 17115
OTHER TONG-TF RMLIABILITIH S
[ otal habilittes

N ASSLETS
Uinrestricted net assets
Femporatly restnieted net assels
Permanentls restticted net assets

Fotal net assets

TOTAL LIABILITHES AND NET ASSETS

[ he accompanying notes are an mtegnal part of the consolidated tinancal statements

2014

5 160217
[.718
32374
Q217
60.720
A1.403

[76.049
248.760
83.695
46253
36.293

591 6350

749 710
S7210
27700

834620

51.426 270

{C oncluded)



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATICNS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{In thousands)

2014
ENRESTRICTED RIE ViNLI
Patient service rtevenue, net of contractudl and other allow ances S 140635
Provision {or bad debts S O62
Net patient setvice revenue less provision {or bad debts LLOBS.6T5
Cupiation reventie 14.149
Net assels released trom restrictions 1259
Other revenue T9120
Lotat umiestricted revenue 1 183.210
CXPENSES
Salanies and wages 568760
Dimployee benefits 95,826
Contract labo 12218
1 otal labor expenses 670,804
Supplies 197894
Purchased services 109245
Depreciation and amortizaton 69112
Occupancs S1.687
Interest 14,910
Other 18.163
Lotal expenses 1 167.815
OPERAFING INCOME BEFORL OTHE R ETTMS 17.393
MPAIRMENT CHARGE (743)
RESTRUC TURING CHARGL _{249)
OPFRATING INCOMI 16.403
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
Larnmgs ommvestiments in corporate pooled mvestment program 304350
Investment imcome  marhetable secunitics (hocal investiments only ) 1.030
Change m market value and ash pay ments of mterest rate swaps {128)
Guin fiomn catly extimguwishment of debt 125
Other, meludimg imconte tases {355)
| otal non-operating items 30.922
PXCTSS OF REVINL 1L OVELR LXPENSES 5 7325

L he accompany tng notes ate an ntegral part of the consohdated finanoal statenents



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc )

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT CF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{In thousands)

UNRISTRICTE D N ASSL TS
Excess of tesenue over expenses
Net assets 1eleased Tom restticuons for capital acquisttions
Iransters to CHE ity I
Nt change ot retirement plan refated items
Other

Ierease m unrestricted net assets

HEMVPORARILY RESTRICTEDNLT ASSE TS
Contributions

Netnvestment gdin

Nt dssets released (rom restrictions

Other
[rerease ot lemiporattly festicted net assets

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTEDNET ASSETS
Conmrbutions for endowment tunds
Netinvestment gain
Other

Increase in permanently restiicted net assets

INCREAST INNLT ASSIEIES

NET ASSEIS  July 1020013

NETASSIS - une 30 20104

[he accompany ine notes are an ntegtal part of the consolidated {Thancral statements

2014

-

§ 47525
2076
(11.5318)

7.168

(1408)

S |

43,613

+.225

2851
{3.374)
(432}

+.288

121

K26

(168}

S Vi)
48 380
786.240

S 834,620




ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc )

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{In thousands)

2014
OPFRATING ACTIVITIE S,
Increase innet asseis S 18,380
Adjustments 1o reconcile change m net assels to act cash provided
by operating aclivities,
Lransfers o CHE Triniy Ine 1147
Depreciation and amaortization 69112
Provisions for bad debt 31,962
Impatrment charge 743
Amottization of debt issuance costs (406}
Lonrestricted contributions of long-lived assets (20076}
Change in et unreahzed and realized cais on imvestments {local investments) {(6.811)
Change in net unrealized and reabized gamns on mvestment i CHIEE Doty Ine
corpotdte pooled mvestment program (28.033)
Change in mathet value ol mterest rate swaps 128
iZguity earnngs in unconselidated aitiliates (923)
Cain on sale of gssets {(33)
Restricted conttibutions and mvestment meome received {244
Gain trom extinguishment of deln {f23
Changes in
Patient accounts recetvable {32.8560)
Other assets 25994
Estimated net pay ables iecaeivables from third party payors [.320
Accounts payable and acerued expenses 10.356
Selfainsurance reseives (46.329)
Accrued pension and retiree health costs (4.067)
Other habilities 10350
Iotal adjustiments 37 593
et cash provided by operating actn ities 85973
I'he accompany oy notes are an wtegral part of the consohdated financial statements (Continued)



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{In thousands)

INVESTING ACTHIVITILS

Puarchases of imvesunents

Praceeds from sales of mvestents

Change m myestment it Local prograni, net

Change manvestmentin CHE Tninity Ine cotpordte pooled mv estntent program
Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Acquisitans, net of cash

Decrease inassets lined as 1o use

Dividends recenved from unconsohidated afiiliates and other changes

Net cash used utmyvesting activities

FINANCING ACHIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of debl
Repayments ol debt
Inceedase 1 financing costs and othet
Proceeds from restricted contnibutions and restnicted 1y estment mone
Transfers to CHI Triney Ine.
et wash used in finanemg activ iies

NETINCRI ASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENITS

CASIDAND CASH LOQUIVALENTS  Begmmng of vea
CASH AND CASH EOUIVALIN TS Und of year

SLPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURIS OF CASHFI OW INFORMATION
Cash pad for nterest (net of amaunts capitalized)

New capital [ease obligavons for buildigs and equipment

Averuals ton purchases of propaity plant and equaipment and othet long-tetm assets

U nsettled imvestiment trades—npurchases

Unsettbed investiment trades—-sales

The aecompany g notes are an ntegral part of the conseldated finanaial statements

2014

S (74405
75,370
(8.9749)

4477
(30.656)

85474
(95.898)

93

240
(L1.417)

(19 308)

10.235
104027
5 i4708
5 313
5 5801
S 13
S 70

(Concluded)y



ST PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

. ORGANZATION AND COVIVIUNETY BENLEIT VIINISTRY

St Peter s Health Partners vhe Corporation”™). a New York not-1ar-profit corporauon. omns and
operates {tve aeute care hospitals seven long-tenn care facilities. tieee housing facilines, five
cormmunity facilities and muluple other support facilities The Corperation is a memher of CHI

Fini Ine Effectve May 1 2015 CHI Iriniy Ine became the sole meimber of Catholie Health | ast
CCHE Y and Frinsty Health Corpotation an Indiana nonprofit corporation creating a uniiied Catholic
national health system that enhances the mission of service to people and connnumities across the U nted
States. Hhis transaction was accounted lor as & merger and thus CHE Tominy Ine s and the
Corporaton’s balance sheets are recotded at histonical basts undet the carty over method Bifective

July 1. 20130 the Corpuranen changed its fiscal year end trom Decembet 31 10 June 30 m order 1o ahign
the Corporation’s year end with CHIL Trimity Ine There are sigmitteant relited party transactions with
CHE- Trimty Ine and its regional health mimistries CHE Prini Ine s sponsored by Catholie Health
Muinistites a Public Jutidic Pesson ol the Holy Roman Cathaolie Church, and has the follosing mission
statement

e CHL Troun fnc seovewoueiier mthe syt of e Crospel s w conrpassaonicte aned B forming
Aoafing with om communmities

[he Corporation 1s a not-for-profit membership corporauoen fomied under New York State law and
exempt Nlom tederal income tases under Secuon 301(ei3) of the Internal Revenue Code The
Corporation extsts foi the primay purpose of mganzme, fachitaung cootdinating. supervising and
iassisting all forms of chantable orgamizations i advancing and suppotung the charitable purposes of
those organtzattons The miswion of the Corparation s o provide the highest quality comprehensive
contmuum of integrared health care. supportive housing and community seryvices, especially for the
needy and vulnerable

Phe Corporation s the sole member of muluiple not-tor-profit memberslup companies formed unde
New York Suite not-for-profit Lew with the Corporanon as o regional health nunisty of CHE Trmity Ine

Y



ST PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity In¢.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

[ he following entiues ate included m the consolidated financial satements of the Carporation

Entity Name Service Abbreviated Name
Haospitals

Memortal Tospual Albany NY Hospuat Memortal

Sumaritan Haspital Hospital Samatitan

Seton Health System St Mary 's Hosprtal Seton

St Peter’s iHosputal Hospital SPH

Sunnyview Hospital and Rehabilitation Center Hospital Sunmy view

Residential Facilities (long term care)
e Capital Region Gertatnie Center, Inc d ba [ddy

Village Resdential VG
Green tformerly Lddy Cohoes Rehabthitauon Center)
Herutage House Nursing Center, Inc Residential Hlerinage
fames A D'ddy Memonal Genatne Center, Ine Residential £.MGC
.eonard Nursing Home Company (d b a Seton

Flealth at Schuyler Ridge Residenual Healtheare) Restdential - Schuy fer Ridge
Fhe Marjotte Doyle Rockwell Center. Inc Residential MDRC
Our Lady of Merey Late Center Restdential - Qur | ada
St Peter™s Nursing and Rehabihiation Centet Restdennal SPNRC

Community facilities

i he Commumty Hospice. Inc Community  Hospice
Fddy Licensed Home Care Agency Comimumty  ddy Tome Care
LLddy SeniorCare. Inc Community Serior e
Finpite Home Infusion Community  Lmpre
Home Arde Service of Lastan New Yok, Inc Community 1 ASTNY

Housing tacilitics

Beverwyck. Inc Houming Beveruadk

Glen Lddy. Ine Housing Glen Fdds

Hawthorne Rudge Ine Housmg Hawthotne Ridue
Crther facifities

Attihated Managenment Setvices LCorpotation Othes AMSC

Deechwood ne Other Fddy Propetty Services

L1C (Lddy) Inc (her [ e Eddy

Northeast Health Foundauon [ne Other NLH Foundation

Samatitan Chifd Care Center Ingc Othet Centet

Samantan Medical Office Burllding [ne Othet SKOB

Seton Austliany Othet Seton Ausiliary

Seton Health | oundation Othet Seton t oundation

Scton Real Property Holdmgs Othet Seton Real Propetty

St Peter’s aAuntluan Othut Aunihian

St Peter s Hospital Poundation. i Othet SPH 1 oundation

Ihe Community Hospice Eoundanan Other I CH Foundatien

St Peter’s Health Partners Medical Associates Piysician St Peter’s Healih Patiners

Medeeal Associates

- 1d-



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Communuty Beoefit Ministry  Consistent with 1ts nussion the Corporation prosvides medical care to
all panents regardless ot then ahility 1o pay - The Corpotation provdes seivices mrended 10 benetit the
poot and mnderseryed. includmg those persons who cannot atford health imswance or other pasiments
stuch as copay s and deductibles because of inadequate resources and‘or are unmsured or undetmsured.
and to improve the health status of the conmurunies i which it opaiates The foltowing summary has
been prepared 1o accordance with the Catholic Health Associanon of the United States (“CIHIA™) A
Guide for Planning and Reporting Community Benetit, 2013 Edition

Fhe quanutiable costs of the Corporation commumity benefit ministty for the year ended June 30, 2014
are as follows

{In thousands)

Ministry for the poor and undersersed:
Chanity care at cost S 5056

Lnpaid cost o1 Medicawd and other public programs S7.879

Programs lor the poor and underserved

Commumity health seryices 310
Substdized health services 451
Research 27
Mnanceal contributions 27
Communtity bullding activities I
Total programs foi the poot and undersen ed 816
Mutustes for the poor and undetsersed 63 73]
Ministry for the broader community:
Community health services 922
Health protesstons edacation 2
Subsidized heaith services 1180
Financial conttibutions 18
Community building activities 143
Cominunity benellit aperations 3
Mimstey tar the broader community 2845
Community benefit ministry $66.596

The Corporation pros tdes a siamiticant ameount of uncompensated care 10 its unmsured and underinsuted
paticnts. which s reported as bad debt at costand not meluded 1n the amounts reported above Duning
the year ended June 30. 2014 the Corpoation teported bad debt at cost. net of New York State Indigent
Care Payments (deternimed usimg a cost o charge ratio apphed to the prosiston for bad debis) of

SI0.T774.185



ST. PETER’'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Ministry for the Poor and Lnderserved represents the Dimancial comnuiment o seek out and serve
those who need help the most. espectally the poor, e wmsured and the imdigent This is done with the
conviction that health care 15 @ basic human nght

Ministry for the Broader Community represents the cost of senvices provided for the general benetit
of the commumnnies ut whidh the Corporation opaates Many programs are targeted toward populations
that niay be poar, but also mclude those arcas that may need speail health services and support. hese
progrants are not miended to be Dnancially selt-suppotting

Chanity Care at Cost represents the cost of services provided o patients who cannot atford health carve
serviees due o nadeguate resources and o1 are winsuted or undeninsured A patent s classified as a
chant patient maccordance with the Corpotation s established poltetes as further deseribed i Nate 4
The cost ol ehaty care is caleulated using a cost to charge raue methodoloes

Lnpaid Cost of Vledicaid and Other Public Programs represents the cost (determined using @ cost 1o
charue rano) of providing services to beneticiantes of public programs. meluding state Medicad and
mdigent care progiams. 11 exeess of govermmental and managed cate contract pax ments

Community Health Services ate achviues and setvices for which no patient il exisis These serviees
are nol expected 0 be tinancially self-supporting although some may be supported by outside grants o
fundmg Some examples include conumnmty health education. free immunization services, free or low
cost piesenplion medications and rural and wrban outreach programs  The Corporation actively
collaborates swith communiys groups and agencres 1 assest those i need n prosidimg such services

Health Professions Education mcludes the unreimbursed cost of traming health professionals such s
medical tesidents, nutsing students. tedinecians and students m allied heaith professions

Subsidized Health Services are net costs 1ot billed services that are subsidized by the Corporation
These inctude seivices eficred despite a tinancial loss because they are needed in the commumity and
eithet other providers are unwilling 1o pravide the serviees or the services would otherwise not be
avaitlable m sutiicient amount | aniples of services inelude free-standimg communidy chines, hospee
care mobile unets and behay toral health services.

Research imcludes umenmbursed clnncal and commumty health tesearch and studies on health care
deliveny

Financial Contributions aic made by the Corpotavon on behali of the poot and undeisersed to
commuty agencies  These amounts include speeial system-wide funds used for chantable activities as
well as resowees contiibuted dutecthy to programs. organizavions and loundations fot efforts on behall ot
the poor and undersenved  Amounts included here also represent certan m-himd donations

Commumty Building Activities melude the costs af programs that umprose the physical cinvrooment,
pramots ecomuimie des elopment. enhance other commumity suppott sy stems. develop leadership shalls
tating and buld community coalitions



ST PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Community Beneftt Operations mcdJude costs assoctated with dedicated siath. ecommunity hwalth needs
and ab dssets assessments aind other costs associated with commumty benetic strdtegy and operatons

SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

Principies of Consobidation 1 he consolidaied tinancial statements include the acconnts uf the
Corporaton and all wholly owned. myonn -onned and controlled orgamizations Investiments whae the
Corporation holds Tess than 2076 of the ownership mterest ate accounted tor using the cost methed All
othet insestments that are not comttolled by the Corpotanion. are accounted for using the cquity method
of accountmny. he Corporation has meluded ity equiny shate of income o1 losses from nvestments in
unconsohdated affilhates m other revenue and non-operating items in the consolidated statements off
operations and changes in net assets Al matenad mtercompany transactions and aecount balances have
been chmuated (n consolidation

| he accompany ing consolidated nancial statements prosent the financial position results of operations
and changes 10 net assets and cash 1Tovs Tor the Cotporation and ate not necessanly mdicative of what
the financial positton. esults of operations and changes o net assets and cish Tows would hase been if
the Corporation had been operated as an unafiibated corporation during the periods presented

Lae of Estimates 1 he preparation of financial statements in conformity wath accounting pnnaples
seneraly acceepted in the United States o Ametica requines managentent of the Corporation 1o mahe
assumptions ostimates and judgments that atfect the amounts teported m the limianeial siatenents,
including the notes thereto and relaed disclosuwres ol commutments and conungenceies. o sy The
Corporation considers crineal accounting policies w be those that requine more stimmficant judgowents
and estimates w the prepataton of its conselidated lnanceal statements. melndmg the lollowmg
recopnition of net patient service revenue. whuch ineludes contractual allow ances and the provision of
bad debts and char care. recorded values of investments and goodw i reserves tor Josses and
evperses related 1o health care professional and general habtlity . and rnishs and assumptions Jot
measurement of pension and retiiee medieal halilhities Management ielies on historical experence and
other assunmiptions belieyved to be reasenable m making 1ts judgment and estimates Actual results could
ditter materrally fron those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents  Por purposes of the consolidated statement ol cash Nows. cash and cash
equisalents mcdude certan myestments 1 locally held Wighly hquid debt instruments with oniginal
matunities of three months or less

[ovestments  [nvestments inctusive of assets united or restricted as to use. include marketable debi
and equuty secunties Investments o equity securities with teadily deternmmable fair values and ali
tmestments 1n debt secunties ate measuwred at fag value and are classified as tading secur ities

Imvestment Carnings- Investment cammgs include mterest dividends, realized gams and losses.
holding gams and losses. and cquity catiings Investment catmngs on certan assets held by foundations
m accordanve with industny practices are mcluded m othet revenue m the consohidated ~statements of
operations and changes m net assets lovesiment carnimgs from all other investments and board
designated tunds are neluded 1 non-operating mestment inceme. untess the income o loss is
restticted by donor or law



ST. PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.}

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Iovestment in CHE Trinuty Ine. Corporate Pooled Investment Program & Related Earmngs  [he
Corparation myvests certain ol its funds e CHE Lnimity Ine corpotate pooled uivestment programs See
Note T aw balue Measitements for desertptions of the vartous types of finanaial mstruments that ate
included i the cotporate pooled myestment progiams Farings imdudimg imerest and divadends, equity
carnunes and iealized and wmealized cains and losses on unvestment 1o the cotporate pooled mvestiment
program are allocated to the partapants based upon cach participants weighted avetage percentage of
the corporate pooded nvestment fund in swlueh they are parbiapating

Derbvatine Finaneal Instruments - [he Corporavion periodicalls unihzes vanous Bnandial instruments
(¢ .. options and swaps) 1o hedge interest rate. equoty dovwnside nsk and other exposues The
Corporatuon’s policies prohibit trading in dermvanve linanaiabinstruments on a speculative bavis The
Corporation recogmzes all denvain e mstiuments in the hatance sheets at far vatue

Assets Limated as to Lse - Assets set aside by the Board for future cupital impiovemnents and otha
purposcs ovel winch the Bowrd retwns control and may at 11s discreton subseyuently use fur othet
purposes, assets held by trustees under bond indenture and certamn other agreements. and self-msurance
trist and benefit plan arrangements are incduded 1in assets himited as w ose

Donor-Restricted Gifts— Uneondiional ptomises to give cash and other asseis o the Cotporation are
teparted ar farvalue at the date the promise Is recerved Conditional pronuses to give and mdications ol
Iniennons 1o give are reported at tair value at the date the grft s recenved  The gdts are reported as either
temporatiiy or perminently restricted support i they are tecetved wath donor stipulations that binut the
use of the donated assets When a dotor restriction espares. thdt 1s. when o stipulated tme restoction
ends o purpose testriction s accomplished  temporanly restricted net assets are reciassified
unrestricted net assets and repotted in the conselidated statement of operations and changes m et asscts
Js et assets released fiom testoctions [onor-restricted conttibutions whose restictions are met within
the same sear as received are reported as unrestricted contubutions i the consolidated statemeitts of
aperaticns and changes 1 net assets

Inventories- [nventones are stated at the Jower of cost or marthet Fhe cost o myentores 1s determimed
prncipally by the weighted aserage cost method

Property and Cquipment  Property and equipment. mcluding nuernal-use sefiware. are recorded at
cost1f putchased or at fair value at the date of donaten. if donated  Depreciation s provided over the
estmated usetul hife of each class of depreciable asset and 15 computed using the straight-hine methed
and includes capital lease and internal use sottware amortization  The usetul hives of these assets range
from 3 1o 40 yvears Intetest costs ncurred duning the periad of construction of capual assets are
caplialized as a component of the cost of acquirimg those assets

(rlis of Tong-Ived assets sueh as tand bufdings o eguipment are reportted as unrestricted support. and
dre exeluded flom the escess of reveiue ovet expenses. unless explictt donot stipulations spectiy how
the donated assets must be used. Gitts of long-lived assets with exphieit testrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash ot other assets that must be used to acguire long-lived assels are
reported as restucted support

=il



ST. PETER’'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Goodwill  represents the future eeonomnie benefits s from assets acquired in a business
combinauon that are not adoidually wdenuiied and sepatately recognized

Investment in Unconsolidated Organization  [nvestment mounconsolidated organization represents
the Corporatien™ v estments 1 foint ventures or partnershups and these investments are recorded 1n
other long tero assets i the consolidated balance sheet The equity method 15 used to account tor these
Imnvestinents

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets  [emporanily restricted net assets ate those
whose use by the Corparation has been limited by donots to a specific tinie period or purpose
Permanently restricted net assets have been restncted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity

I he Corporation classitics the portion of donor-restricted endowment funds of perpetual duratton as
permanently resticted net assets Permanently restiicied net assets ot the Corporation are comprised of
a) the onmmal value at 2its donated 1o twe Corporation through g permanent endowment. b) the oniginal
value of subsequent grits to the Corporation through a permancnt endowment. and ¢) accumulitions to
the petmanent endow ment i accordance with gpplicable doner ¢t usttuments Any portions of donot-
rosticted endow nrent funds that are not classitied as permanently restaicted ate appropiated in
accotdance with donor inent.

[ntangible Assets  Intangible assels include detinne-hved mtaneible assets The majoriy of the
defintte-lived mtangibles are non-compete agieements with fimie hives amortized usmg the straght-hne
method over ther estimnated usetul Tives wlueh range from 2 1o S years. Lhese assets are recorded in
other assets n the consofidated balanee sheet

Other Assets  Other assets includes long-term notes recervable, teimsurance tecovery receivables,
definite and indetimie-lived mtangible assets. defeired financing costs investment i foundation. and
deposits and advanees

Asset Impairments—

Property and Equipment 1 he Corporation evaluites long-lived assets tor possible imparrment
annually or wheoever events o changes m citcumstances indicaie that the carry mg amount ol the assel.
or related group of dssets may not be recoserable from estimated future undiscounted cash flows ithe
estmtated fuiure undiscounted cash fTows are less than the carrying value of the assets the impairment
recopmzed s catculated as the carnving vatue o the long-tived assets in excess of the tair value of the
assets The fr salue of the assets s estutated based on apprasals. estabhished market values of
compatable ussets ot mtenal eshmates of future net cash flows expected 1o 1esult from the use und
ultimate dispositton of the asset

Goodweli— Goodwill 1s tested for impaimient on an annual hasis or when an event o1 change in
circumstance ndieates the value ol a tepoting unit may have changed 1esting 1s conducted at the
teporting unit {fevel There 15 a twosstep process for determunmg goodw Il impamment Swp one
compates the carry mg value of cach reparting ume with 1ts o value [ thes st mdiecates the tan value
is less than the carmvng value, then step v o s tegquired Step two compartes the miplied fair value of the
repotting unit’s goodwill with the cartying value of reporting wiuit’s goodwill The Corparation estimates
the it value of ds reporting units using a discounted cash fow analy wis
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e toltowing wble provides intormation on changes in the cartying amount of goodwilll whict s
included 10 the geermmpany g consolidated Mnancial stratements of the Corporanon as of fune 30

(In thousands)

As of July 1,203
Goodwll 51697
Accumulated impanment losses -

Totdl 1.697
Goodwill acquired durimg the year 1.888
Othel -
lotal $3 <85

As of June 30, 201 4:

Goodwil] 535385
Accumulated mpanment losses ;
Lotal S 3.585

Intangible Avsets:

Definmte —Lved  lmpairment testing s performed 1f events o changes in cnicumstanees mdicate that
the asset might be mmpaned The nnpairnient test consists of a comparison of the fan value of an
mtangible asset with its canying amount  1he Corparation estmates the tur value of ity mtangble assets
using an undiscounted cash How analy sy

Indefinite  Lived -Impanment estng s performed ot an annual basis of mote requenths 1ifevents o
changes in ¢reumstance indicate the asset may be impaired  Fhe mmpaitment test consists ol g
compar soit of the far value of ar intangible asset with s carrying amount  The Corporation estimates

the farr value ot its imangthle assets using a discounted cash tlow analysis

Intercompany Loan Program- [he Corporauon has the abnlity to bostow funds through the CHE
Tty [oe imercompany loan progrant Loans under this program acurue interest at g vaniable rate
determuned quatterly  [nterest and puncipal are pad monthly to CHE iy Tne under provisions of the
loan agreement

Patient Accounts Receisible, Estimated Receivables from and Payables to Third-Party Payors
and Net Patient Service Revenue—- The Corporation has agteements with thurd-party pay ors that
pronide Tor pay ments o the Carporaton s reglondgl health nunstres at amounts ditferent from
established rates Patient accounts recetvable and net patient service teyvenue ate reported at the
estimated net reahizable amounts from patieits, thud-party pasois, and others for services rendeted
Estimated rettoactive adjustiments undet termbursement agreements with third-parts payors and othet

- [6-
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changes 1 estimates are included mnet patient seiyice revenue and estimated recervables from and
pay ables o thud-party pay ois Rettodctive agpustmicnts are acerued on an estimated basis i the penod
the related services are tendered and adjusted m futuee penods as final settlemients are deternuned.
Estmrated recenvables ftom third-parts pay ors mclude atnounts recersable from Medicare and state
Medicaid meaning ful we prograins

Concentration of Credat Risk  Tinancial istruments. which potenually subjpect the Corporation o
concentratons of credit rish. constst puneipally of vash and cash eguivalents and patient accounts
recenable The Corporation’s concentration of credit nish telating to patient accounts receivable s
fmmted by the diversity and number of patients and payors Patient accounts receivable constst of
amounts due flom commieraial insurance companics govermental programs, prvate pay patients and
other third-party pasors.

Allowance for Doubtiul Accounts  The Corporatton iecogmizes g significant amount of panent serviee
revenue at the nme the services are rendeted even though the Corpotation does not assess the patient’s
ability to pay at that e As a result the provision for bad debts 15 presented as « deduction from
patient service tevenie (net of contractual provisions and diseounts) For unimsured and undetmsured
patients that do not quaitfy for channy cate. the Corporanmt establishes an allowance 1o redoce the

carry ing value of such recervables o thetr estimated net realizable value [his allowance s established
hased on the aging of accounts receisables and the historcal collection experience. and for cach type of
paror A sigmificant portion of the Corpotation’™ provision tor doubtful accounts relates to self-pay
patients, as well as co-pay ments and deductibles owed 1o Corporation by patients with insuranee As ol
lune 30, 2014 the C orporation’s allowance for Joubtiul accounts tor seli=pay was 39% This change was
primatils due to the fluctuations due 1o the volume of self=pay business umits. amouttt of patients
sereened durmy tnme of admission. and caleudation for potential collectability

Other Long-Term Liabilities —(ther long-teom Labilities melude deterred compensation. interest rdte
swips. mtercontpany loan payable for insurance program and chantable gift annwty

Asset Returement Obligations --The Corporauon has asset tetizement obligations (" AROs )
representuiy then obhgation 1o remediate specitic ey irotental matwrs in the event the Corporation
swere to renosdte ot demolish certawn buildings mthe tutiee The habiliny was manally measured at fan
value and subsequently adjusted tor aceretion expense and changes in the amount o1 tuming ol the
estimated cash flows  The corresponding asset retirenieht costs are capualized as part of the carrving
amount of the telated long-hved asset and depreciated over the asset’s remanmung uselul hife, The amount
of the obhigauon at June 30. 2014 i S2 981,800

Retundable Entrance Fees and Unearned Entrance Fees — [ he Corporanon operates residential
facilities tor the elderhy . Fees paid by tesidems upon entenmy mto contimnng care contracts, net of the
portion that 1 tefundable to the resident. are 1ecorded @ defened revenue and amontized to meome
using the sttarghn-hne method over the esiimated remaimng e expectanes of the tesident

Deferred Debt bssuance Costs  Deterred debt ssuance costs included i other assets at June 340, 2014

totaling S10.097.000 is amortized wsing the sttaght-line method over the e ot the related debt which
approvamates the effective imterest method  Accunmadated amottizauon at June 30 2014 was 853.679.000

S17-
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Vionthly Resident Service and Entrance Fees T ach patential Beverway ek Glen Bddy and lawthorne
Raidge tesident is required 1o s1ign a Residencs agreement The Residency Agreement sets forth the
iesponsibihities of Beverwach Glen Lddy . Hawthorne Ridge. and the tesidents, mcluding each

resident s icguirement o pay a monthly seivice tee and an entrance fee depending upon the b pe of vt
and the percentaze of the entrance fee tetundable to the resident In additton. a rental option s avadable
at a monthly service fee depending upon the unit Fhese fees are recorded i other assets w the
cansolidated balance sheet

f.pon termination of a Residency Agreentent by Beverwach. Glen Eddy . Hawthorne Ridge or the
tesident 4 resident may be entitled o a prorated tefund ol the entrance tee wathin a pertod of sev months
I he munimum amount of any tefund varies depending upon the fnancing option selected by the
resident The nunimum retundable amounts are meluded m the combimed balance sheet undet the
caplion refundabic entrance 1ees Refundahle enttance fees due o tormet residents are included in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as vther current huabihuies i the amoum of 52 413,000 as of
June 30,2014

[he mavmmum nontefundable portion of the entrance tees are recorded as unained entranee tees 1 the
consolrdated balance sheet and are amortized monthiy 1o tevenue using the straight-lne method.
assunming a period not 1o exseeed sty months 1 he masimum amount of uncarned enttance fees realized
per resident is ulimately dependent upon the shorter of. the term of the Resideney Agreement or sini
months Inciuded in other long-term habilies at Tune 30. 2014 s deferred revenue of S1.373.700 1elated
(o teiundable entrance fees and unearned entrance fees.

Electrome Health Record tncentive Payments  [he Amenican Recoverny and Remvestment Act of
2609 mcluded proyisions for mplementing health mlormatien techoofogy under the Health Information
Technology tur Deonanue and Chaweal Health A (HITECH) Phe provisions were designed (o metease
the use of electronic health record (EHR ) technology and provide for g Medicare and Medicard meentive
pay meint prograim heginmng i 2011 for ehgeble providers that adopt and meanmgtully use certified
FHR technology mwar s that demonstrate improved gqualits . saleiy . and effectiveness ol care Providers
nust demonstiate meanmgtul use of such technology 1n subsequent yeas 1 ordet 10 gualify fot
addinonal Medicand meentive payments Ehgibility fon anbual Medicare incentive pay ments 1
dependent upon providers demonstiating meaningful wse of FHR technology 1 each perniod over a four-
vear period An tial Medicd incentive payment is avalable to providers that adopt. implement, or
upgtade cetitied CHR wdhinology but mast demonsirate contimued meamngful use of LHR twechnologs

The Corporation recoenizes HTTTCH meentive pay ments as revenue when the meanmgful use pay ments
ate recened. Lhe Corporation iecogmzed appronimately STHLI81.600 of 1 HR incentive pay ments as
other revenue tor the yvear ended June 30, 2014 [he Corporatuon’s campliance with the meamngiut use
critertd 15 subyect 1 audit by the lederal government.

Capitation Revenue— lhe Corporation has entered wto capitation wirangements wherebas 1t has
accepted the tish for the provision of certam health care services (o health plan members Lnder these
agreements. the Corporation 1s finanaially responsible for services provided to the health plan members
v other wstituuonal hedth care providers. Cupiation revenue s recogmized durng the pened tor which



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trimity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

the Corpotation s obhigated to provide sersices to health plan enroflees under capitation contracts
Caprtation recenables ate meluded 10 other recelvables i the consolidated balanee <heet

Reserves for mewmied but not reported claims have been established 1o cover the unpad costs of health
Ldre seryvices eovered under the capitation attangements | e capiiatinn wrangement reseres ie
classified with accrued expenses in the consobidated balance sheet The habihity 1 estimated based on
actuarial studies. histonical reporung and pay ment trends  Subsequent actual Janm expertence will ditfer
frant the esumated liabitity due to saranees in estimated and acteal uulization of health cate services.
the amount of chatges and other factars As settlements are made and estemates are revised. the
difterences are reflected in current operations

Income Taves—!hiec Corporatton and substantially all of ity subsidianies have been recognized as -
exempt pursuant o Section St {a) of the Internal Revenue Code The Corporanion also has 1asable
subsidiaries which are meluded in the consolidated 1nancial statements Cenam ol the tasable
stubsidiaries have entered tnto tas sharing agreements and file consolidated federal meome tay teturns
with other corporate tasable subsidianes  The Corporaton includes penalties and mnterest, 1t any. with tts
pravisian tor meome Lnves i other non-operating tems i the consohdated statements of operations and
changes 1 net dassets

Cacess of Revenue Over Expenses  1he consolidated statement ot operations and changes i net
assetls inctudes excess of tevenue over expenses Changes moanrestncted net assets. which are excluded
from exeesy of reyvenue over expenses consistent with mdusiny pracuce, permanent ttansfers of assets o
and trom atfiinates for other than goods and services contitbutions of long-Ined assets received or gified
{including assets acquired wving conttibutions which, by donor restiiction. were 10 be used for the
purpases of acquinng such assets) extraordinary iems and cumulatve effects ol changes i accounting
principles

Adopted Accounting Pronouncements—On July 1. 2013, the Corporation adopted Accounting
Stundard Update (ASU™Y2001-1 1 v Onddosures thow Ofpsetiig Dysens and Liahifines This guidanice
contars new disclosure reguirements regarding the natue of an entttsy "s nights ot setolt and 1elated
attangements assocated with its financial mstiuments and denvative mstruments 1 he adoption of this
cuwrdancee had ne impact on the Corpotation’s consohidated financial statements

On July 1.2015. the Cotporaton adopted ASL 2012-020 Jiranvthles Gaoodw il aind Othier (Topee 330
Tostmyg Indefinue-locd huangrble Toets for fmpaunienr ™ 1us guidance provides entities the option of
first assessing qualitative factors about the ihehhood that anaindefinmte-toved mtangible asset s impaired
1o deternmine whether further impanment assessiment s necessary  [Calso enhances the consistency of the
impawrment westing gwidance umong long-hved assel categones by permutting entinies 10 assess
gualitatie tactors to deternune whether 1t s necessary to calenfate the asset’s far value when tesung an
indefinite-hved mtangible asset for imparment | he adoption of this gwidance had no impact on the
Corpotation’s consolidated finaneial statements

On July 1, 2013 the Carporation adopted ASL 2002-05. Swatement of Conht Flows (Topie 2300 Not-
for-Profit Enines Classificanon of the Sule Proceeds of Donated Fownciad sets i the Starenient of
Cashr Flow s 7 This guidance provides clanfication on how entities classify cash receipts arising brom the

219 -
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sale ef certain donated financial assets i the statement of cash flows  The adopuon of this guidanee had
no mmpact an the Corpoiation’s consohdated stalement of cash Hows

Onduly 1220030 the FASE ssued ASU 2013-01. Clarhung the Scope of Disclosares ahout Oifsetiong
Ivsers amrd Dbt ™ Tus gudanee provides clanticauon on the scope of the ofbsetting disclosuie
tequirements 110 ASL 201 1-11 The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the
Corporstion s consahidated hinancial statemenis

Forthcoming Accounting Pronouncentents—in 'ebruary 2013, the FASB 1ssued ASL 2013-04,
~Obfigutions Resudting from Jomi and Several Liahdin rvangemenms for 1 uch the Towd Yoot of
the Obligation o Fved at e Repornng Dare™ This cwdance regquires anities 10 measure obhgations
resulting fiom the joint and several habihity anangements for sunch the total amount of the obligation
within the scope of this guidance s fived ot the reporting date FPhus guidance s etfective tor the
Corporation bemming tuly 1. 2013 The Corporaton has not s et evaluated the impact this gudance may
have on ats consolidated tinancial sttements

In July 2003 the FASE issued ASU 2003-11Prosenicaion of an Earecoginzed Tave Besiefit When a Mot
Operarmg fosy Carivgorward o Smddar Tax Lo, or a Loy Crednt Carrforsward s, This gudance
requites entities 1o present an unrecogiizcd tax benefit or a portion of an unrecogmized tax benefit, in
the financial statements as a reducton to adeferred s asset for a net operating loss carry forward
simtlar tax loss ot a tay eredil, woh some exceptions Lhis guirdance 15 eftecuve lot the Corporation
begimnimg Juls 1 2014 The Corporation does not expect this gaidance to have an mnpact on ity
consohidated financial statements

in Apnl 20014, the FASB sssaed ASU 200380 Reper e Disconttnaed Operations aid Disclosin oy of
Despeneds of Components of cor Fan ™ s gindance amends the defimtion ot a discontinued operation
and 1equites entities o proyide additional disclosuies about disconunued operations @ well as disposal
transdactions that do not meet the discontinued operations coterta s guidanee s etfecine forthe
Cotporatuon beginning July 1 2015, with varly adoption penmitted The Corporation has not yot
evaluated the mipact ths gudance may have on s consehidated financral statements

I May 2014 the T ASE ssued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers " This gmdance
authines a smgle comprehensive model for entiies t0 use m accounting for revenue dtsing from
contracts with customers  Fhes guidance 15 eifective for the Corporation beginming July 1 2017 The
Cotporation hus not y et evabwated the impact this cwidance may have on its consolidated financual
slatements

3. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED ATFILIATES

[he Cotporation and cettin of 1ls subsidiares have myvesiments i entines that ae recorded under the
cost and equity methods of accounting At hune 30, 2014, the Corporation mamtained mvestments in
upeonsohdated affiliates with ownershup mterests at 30%a The Corporation’s shaie of equity earnings
from these entites accounted for undet the equuts method was 51347 100 {or the year ended June 30,
20E4 of which $923.000 15 included i other revenue m the consolidated statements of eperations and
changes et assets The Corporation also recorded $735.000 tor the year ended June 30, 201341

- 20 -
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dividends from entities accounted for under the cost method which s ineluded m other jesenue inthe
conschdated statements of operations dand cianges 1o net gssets

Lneonsolidated atfilates include inyestiments o1 loind Ventures with an Ambulators Sutpery Center
Many of these unconsohdated alfiliates mantain therr own mdehtediness some of which may be
guaranteed by the Corporation as mote lolly described 1o Note 90 Comnmutiments and Contimgencies The
unaudited summanzed tinancial position and results of operations of entities accounted for under the
cquity method. as offand tor the sty manths ended June 36, 2014 15 as follows

{In thousands}

St Peter's
Ambulatory
Surgery Center
Total assets S 1LARG
Total habiliies 138
Reveowe net 2002
Lyxeess of revenue over expenses 455

4. NLT PATIENT SERVICL REVENLLE
A sumimary of the pay ment arrangements with mjor thud-party payors lollows

Medicare — Acute mpatient and outpatent seryees rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries ate paid
primartly a prospectively determimed rates These rates vary accordmg to a patient classification sy stem
that i» based on climcal diagnostic, and othar tactors Certamn items are renmbursed at o wentative rate
with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports and audits thereot by the
Medicare fiscal ntermedidnes

Vedicard -Reimbursentent for services rendered to Medicard program heneftaianies includes
prospectinely determined rates per dischatge, per diem pasiments discounts irom established chagges.
fee sehedules, and cost remmbursement methodelogies witly certamn inrutations, Cost tetmbursable itens
dre reimbiused at a tentative rate with final settlement determimed alter subnussion of annual cost reporis
and audus theteot by the Medieaid lscal intermediarnies

Other Reunbursement fon seivices 10 centamn patients ts recenved from commercial insurance caniers.
health mamntenance vigamzanions, and prefented provider organizanons The basis for reimbursement
includes prospectively deternimed rates per discharge. per diem pay ments. and discounts from
establhished charges

[ he Corporation recotded changes o estimates und removed estimated recen ables trom and or pas ables
1o third-party pay ors that aie no longer necessarn as a tesudt of tinal seulements and s cats that ate no
longer subjeet to audits. reviews, and investigattons. | hese adinstments resulted in ineregses in net
patient setvice revenue of S413.000 1 2014
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Fowl settiements have not been received trom Medicare for 2004 as well as for the years 20H 0 through
2003 Appeals ate vo-zoemng tor Sunny view Rehab Hospital {or 2007 threugh 2009 and St Pater s
Hospital 1~ appeahng yvanous elements of fmal settlements datung back to 2003

Laws and regulations goverming the Medicare and Medicaid progiams are comples and subjeet 1o
imterpretation Comphiance with such laws and regulations can be subject o future government review
and inteipretation as well as signdicant rezulatony action meludmg fines, penalues, and exclusion from
the Medicare and Medicard programs

Charin Cere - The Cotporation provides services to all patients regardless of abthity to pay In
accordance with the Corporation™ palicy a pauent s dassitied as a charty patient based on mcome
cheibiluy enteria as established by the F ederal Povern Guedelines Charges for services to patients who
meet the Carporation”s guwdelines for chanity care are not reflected 1n the accompany ing consolidated
nancial statements

Patient service reventes, nel of contractual and other allowances (but betore the provision for bad
debts )orecogmized duting the year ended Jue 30, 2014 s as follows

{In thousands)

Medicare S M2
Blue Cross 171.
Medieaid 140
L ministned 6O,
Commuercial and other 313,

fad P — ) o
=] dee LT
[ BN o I W

Fotal 51, 1HLO3S

Asuitimary of net patient service rexenue before provision for bad debts for the vear ended June 30
2014 15 av follows

{In thousands)

Gross chatges

Acute mpatient S 1.243 407

Outpatient. nonacute wpatient and other 1.917.200
Gross patieni service revenie 3160 697
Less:

Contractual and other allowances {1 9953329

Chanty care charges {24.733)
Net patent sery e revenue before provision tfor bad debts 5 1.140.635

L
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th

PROPERTY AN EQUIPMENT
A summiary of propeity and equipment at June 30, 2014 15 as tollows,

(in thousands)

Land S 38.298
Buwldmgs and mproveiments 916 36
Faupment 323,473
Caprtal leased assets 20713

Total 1.300.030
[ sy accumulated depreciaiion and amorhzaton (852.436)
Constiuclion i progress (193
Property and equipnment, net S 659.550

e e

At hune 300 2074 commuments to puichase propetty and equipment ol approvmate(s 515619 0040 weare
outstanding At June 30 20140 the Corpotation had construction projects 1n progress with estimated
consts. tneluding costs related to the issuance of fong-tenm debt and a requued deposit of funds for tuture
Jdebt service of $470.536.000. of which S301 206000 was meurted and 15 recorded 1o the accompany ing
consohdated balance sheets as of June 30020013 Actune 30, 2004 the remaming commitment on these
contracts appiosunated S169.5330.000

Duting the sear ended 2014 the Corporation recorded an unparment charge of $743.000 prouanly
related 1o the write down of the Hospice schenectady bulding at T4 Umion Street o us fn value Less
the cost o sedl The iwpaiment on the long hived asset will be disposed of by 1he sale ot the properts
Fan value was determined by an outside apprassal ol the properts

L2
i
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6

LONG-TERM DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Asummany ol long-term debt at June 3002013 15 us tollows

Notes payable to CHE Trinity Inc at a vanable imterestate of Yo
payable 1 varying monthly mstaltments, due throueh 2048
Fav-exempt revenue bonds and refunding bonds
50105 73% fined 1ate ternn principal matunng in vary ing
amounts, due through 2038
(1L07% 1o 12 00%. vaniable rate term. principal maturing i vary ng
amounts due through 2033
Notes pavable o banks [nterest pasable at rates ranging from
2 15%to 2 21%. fived and variable. payable o varying
monthly mstallmerts through 2032
Caputal fease obhgatons {exeludmg imputed interest of
S17 thousand at Tune 30, 2014
Mortgage ohlipations fnterest payabie at tates ranging from
536% 103 64% dunng 2013

Total fong-term Jdebt
| ess current portron. net of current discounts

I ong-term debt, net of curtent portion

Contactually vbhgated princeipal repay ments on long-term Jebt aie as follows

Years Ending June 30

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
T herealher

Total

221

{In thousands)

S 85413

11.985

3.808
369

10.35

A

344,390
(11.933)

333243

=

L

{In thousands)

5

5344390
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A summary of mterest costs on botiowed fumds dutig the year ended lune 30, 2014 1 as follows

{ln thousands}

Interest costs imeurred S5.022
[ ess capitalized mtetest {(112)
Interest expense included m operatons S14910

Obligated Group and Other Requirements- CHI- [rouny Ine has debt outstandimg, under a Mastet

I rust Indenture dated October 3. 2013 as amended and supplemented thereto the Amended and
Restated Vaster [ndenture CARMIT) The ARMI pertmits CHE Trnity ne to ssuc obligatons 10
finance certam activities Obligations ssued under the ARMI aie jomt and several obligations of CHI-
[einily Ine . CHE and [routy Health (the ~Obligaied Group™ ) Proceeds from the tav-exempt bonds and
retunding bonds are to be used o tinance the consttuction, acquisiion dand equippmy of capital
mmptovements Certn regonal health mimsties of CHE Tonity Ine consutute designated affihates and
CHEF Tty Ine covenants to cause cach designated affilizte o pax. loan o otherwise transter o the
Obligated Group such amounts necessary to pay the amounts due on all obhigations issued under the
ARMI St Pater s Hospital ot the Ciy of Albany s o designated attibiate under the ARMID 5t Peter’s
Hospual of the City of Albany 15 the obligated Group Agent for St Peter s Health Partners of which the
current members of the obheated group consist ol St Peter’s Health Pattners, Memorial Hospual,
Samatizan Hospial, Seton Health Sysient. Sunmyview Hospital and Rehabihration Center and {he
Camtal Region Genairie Center Inc

1 he Obligated Group agrees 1n the ARMI o cause Designated Aftihates 1o grant 1o the Master Trustee
Secunty mierests i their Pledged Propenty in order w secure all Obliganons issued under the Master
Tndenture  The Designated Affiliates when combined with the current Members ofthe Obligated Gioup
represent no less than 85% ot the consohdated net revenues of the Credit Group. The aggregate amount
of oblisations vutstanding vsing the ARMI {other than obligations that have been adsance refunded) are
SE3 413000 at June 30 2014

There are several conditions and covenants tequited by the ARMEwith which CHE Trony [Ine must
comply ncluding covenants that tequite CHE Trouty [ne 1o mauttain a nummum debt serviee coverage
and lunitations on Liens 01 secuntty merests m properly . escept for certain permitted cncumbrances,
affecting the properts of CHE Trimity Inc. or any matenal designated atfiliate (a dewignated atfihate
whose total revenues for the most recent fiscal year exceed 3% of the wtal tevenues of the Credit Group
for the most recent fiseal year) Long-term debt outstanding as of lune 30. 2014, excluding amounts
sssted under the ARML Is generalls collateraiized by ceran property and equipment

Long-Term Debt Notes Payable to CHE Trinity Inc. On May . 2004 outstandmg loans due 10
various bond holders and banks totahing S83.338.000 were refinanced through the CHE Triminy Inc
mtercompany toan program (CICLPT) Interest expense under the ICL T 15 4 rate caleulated based upon
CHE Trmty Ine s total cost of borrowmg and St Peter’s Hospital 1 chaiged that rate based upon St
Peter s Hospital s pro-rata balaince of tatal ICLP debt ownstanding On My 1 2014 St Peter’s Hosputal

[ 3]
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(A Member of CHE Trinity inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

on behalf ot 115 members of the obligated group borrowed $80.843.000 under the CHE Tromity Ine
intercompany loan program The proceeds of this borrow me were used 10 pay off the external debt o
Sunnyview Hospital and Rehablinon Center (ST075000). The Capital Regron Geriatrie Center Ine
(525,970 000y Scton [Health System Seton’™s Sl ler Ridge (542.298.000) and Memonal Hospial
(52 500.000)

Reyvenue Bonds

SPH  On February 3020110 SPH ssied $340160 000 of Civie Facthiues Tax-Fxempt Revenue Bonds
Series 2011 (the ~Sernes 20171 Bonds 3 The bords were sssued through the Cits ol Albany Capital
Resource Corporation e series 2011 were used 1o fund bulding and equipment related 10 3PH s
Master Facility Plan. to fund a debt setvice reserve tund totaling $2 786.000. for paytient of capualized
interest tataling $2.4 12,000 and for debt issuance costs ot $67 L0000, Trustes held funds reladed o the
Series 2011 Bond proceeds are mcluded in markewdhle secunties who use 1s limeted in the consohidated
balance sheet

In January 2008, SPH sssued 5230563 000 of Croc Facihiies Tas-Lxempt Revenue Bonds consisting ol
the Series 2008-A though Senes 2008-1 (the = Series 2008 Bonds 7). The Sones 2008 Bonds were issued
through the City of Albany Industiial Development Agency  The proceeds of the Series 2008 Bonds
were used 1o finance SPHs Master Pacrlities Plan wath an estimated project cost ot $238.000.000 w0
advance retund and defease the Series 1993 Bonds totualing $21.713.000. to tund a debt service reserve
fund tor the Series 2008 Bonds totading S18.000 000 and for pay ment of capitabized uuerest and debt
1ssuance costs on the Senes 2008 bonds of approsumately $35.207.000

SPH s Master Iaeilities Plan meludes but s not lnnited to - the renovation of hospital Lacilities,
canstruction of a new patient pasthon. consttuction of 4 new parking faaihty . and the acquisition of
related medical equipment The final phases of the SPH Master Faaihmes Plan were completed i
lFebruary 2014

Lnder the Senies 2008 Bonds and the Seres 20101 Bonds, included 1 the Master rust Indenture SPH
has agreed to comply with certinn debt covenants including. fong erm debt coverage rauo of at least 11
to 1O, hiquidiy covenant of a leve] not less than 55 davs of operating expenses, to Jdeliver financial
statements and other relaied informauon by specified due dates and to mawntam msurance

The Capitaf Region Gernatric Center, fue,— In December 2008, the City of Cohoes Industrial
Development Ageney issued S30 750,000 of tas-enempt Kddy Village Green Project Variable Rate
Lrban Cultural Park Tacihits Revenue Bonds. Series 2008 on behali ot LVG o finance a poruon of
construction costs of 2 192 hed shilled nursing care fucthity . a mamntenance buildmg, certain machuners
and equipment issuance costs The Seres 2008 Bonds were tssued pursuant o the teoms of @ 1ust
Indenture by and betw cen the issuet and The Bank of New Yok Mellon, as trustee {(Tiustee) doted as of
Decemirer 2008 (the “Indenture™ The Series 2008 Bonds wete redeemed on May 1, 2014 in the amount
of $28.185.000. (made up of $23.970.000 from the CHE Trunty ntercompany loan program and
S2.315.000 from the tunds held on hand with the trustee)
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[n December 2008, 1 VG entered into an interest iate swap agreement with a counterparty whereby VG
pays d sed rate ot 2 86% and recerves a vanable 1ate of mtetest based upon the Municipal Swap Indes
(SIEMA [ndey ). ona notional amount of S28.483.000 |-V entered 1mto the swap tor the puipose of
hedgmg vaniabilits 10 cash flows assoviated with mterest payments on long-term debt At the tme of
redemption of the Seties 2008 Revenue Bonds on May 1. 2014 the SW AP was novated to St Peter s
Hosprtal of the eity of Mbany with the same 1eims and condittons |he mterest rate swap agreament
matures on Decembet 1. 2018 The tair value of the mterest 1ate swwap mcluded inother habihues i the
consulidated balance shoet at June 30, 2013 was S2.189.000

Sunnyview  During May and June 2003 the Schenedtady County Industiial Developmient Agency
{Issuery ssued Crivie Facilinn Revenue Bonds Series 20034 (S8.000.000) and 20038 (54.780.000)
{eollectively. the Bonds) tar the puiposes of linancmg Swu view s expansion and renovation
consttuction project. and refinancime Sunny view™s 1 sear tenm foan. The Bonds wereissued pursuant to
the terms of an indentute of Trust by and between the Essuer and Wells Fargo Bank Mmnesota, NAL o>
trustee { Ntustee). dated as of May 1. 2003 (the [ndentuiey The Senes 20034 & 20038 Bonds were
redeemed on May 1. 2014 1 the amount of S10.073.000

lo effectively convert the interest puy ments associated with the Bonds trom a variable rate 10 a fived
tate Sunny view entered into an interest rte swap agreement with Morgan Stanley Capital Services. Tne
(the swap counterparty ) m June 2003 Sunnyview pays a fived raie of 3 072%g and recelves a variable
rate of interest based upon LIBOR. based upon a netional amount of 10,075,000, he vanable vate 5
teset monthly ai 67% of the once-motth 1 IBOR 1ute (the one-month LIBOR rate was § 260 at June 30,
2004) 1 the guarterly mterest charge at the vandble rate s less than the fised rate. then Sunnyview pays
the swap counterparty the ditference between the vaniable rate caleulated interest charge for the guarter
and the fised rate o 3.072% 1 the quatterly interest charge at the vanable rate o greater than the fived
rate the swap counterparts paxs Sunmview the diffetence between the tived rate and the vanable ate
calculated interest charae for the quartet. Phe matnty date of the swap agreement 1s August 1. 2033
e far value of the ntetest rate swap included m other habilines 10 the consolidited balance sheet at
June 300 2014 was SEE62,000

Beverwyeh  In November 1995 the Dormitony Authonity of the State of New Yotk tDotmitory
Authority ¥ issued $22.440.000 of Boverws ek, Ine Kovenue Bonds. 1995 Issue on behalf of Beverwy ek
Pursuant to the s and conditions set forth in the Ry enue Bond Reselution { Bond Resolution). dated
September 6. 1995 with the Dormietory Authority . the bonds bear mterest at weekly rates {avenige
mterest rates for 20014 was 0 07%) and mature a1 vanous dates through July 12033 The weekly ate 1»
established by the temarketing agent at a level that causes the Bonds to have a market value equal o
tace value plus acciued mieiest on the 1ate adjustment date apphicable to the mterest period the
manimum rate of mterest which the bonds may bear during any interest periad shall be the lesser ot 12%
per annunt or sueh uther mavmum rate permitted under a substitute eredit facility then secuning the
honds. the inwetest rate for all of the bonds may be changed on any intetest pay ment date in accordance
with the Bond Resolution Interest payments are funded monthly 1o @ debt service tund held by a trusice
and pay able semi-annually to bondholders These funds are presented 1n the consolidated financral
statement as assets whose use s imited  Beverwyck also mamtams a $1.000.000 hine ot credit 1o
provide back-up ligmdiy for refunds of entiance fees for oniginal 1esidents of Beversych At lune 30
2014, Beverwy ok had ne borrowmgs outstanding under the hine of credit.

ST
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I aecordanee with the Bond Resolution Bevenaadh montains o direct pas irtes ocable letter ot credit
with o bank to ensate the pay ment ot the nterest and bond principal amounts [ he amount avarlable
under this letter of credit as of Tune 300 2014 was 53 760,800 Beverwy ok s charged an annual fee on
the outstanding bonds for the Jetter of credit el 0357 at June 30, 2013 Also. durmg the term of the fetter
of credit. Beverwych s o mamtam g mmimum level of S1A00.000 10 operatug cash exeept dunng the
consttuctivon ot iwo planned new phases [he letter of credit expires on November 17 2015 The later
of credit also regumires a minimum debt service coverage of | 2 tmes the annual debt service

An Intercrediton Agreement. dited SNovember 8, 2000 was exeeuted by all parues o the financing (the
Frustee, the Bank. and the Issuer). The mtererediten agreement provided tor the shanng of collateral
which s made up of real and personal property . [eases rental and resident entrance tfees of Beverwych
and describes the procedutes W be tollowed by the lenders in the event of default by Beverwych

As ol lune 30, 2014, utilizang the proceeds from resident entiance fees. unused bond proceeds, and
uperdiiits, prinapal pdy ments amoinung o 518740 000 have been made on the bonds since November
1995

Hawthorne Redge  |n Octoher 2005, the Rensselact County Industrial Devetopment Agency (Issuer)
iesued 515230000 ot tax-axempt Hawthorne Ridge Project Crvie Facithty Revenue Bonds, Series 2003
on behall of Hawthorne Ridge to develop and construct & retrrement communmity, fund a debt service
resetve aeeount and pay for the costs of 1ssuance The Senes 2005 Bonds were tssued pursuant to the
terms of a Trust Indenture by and between the Tssuer and 1 he Bank of New York, as trustee { Lrustee)
dated as of October 2003 (the [ndenture) The Seres 2005 Bonds are special oblizanons of the lssuer
pay able solely from and secured by a pledge of pay ments 10 be made under an Installiment Sale
Agreement. dated October 2005, between Hawthorne Ridge and the Issuer THawthorne Ridge ssued a
note o the Liustee pursuant o the Trust Indenture The note 1s secwred by a pledge of and fien on the
gross recepts of Tlawthorne Ridge and a secunity mierest iy Hawthorne Ridge™s real and personal
praperty

I aceoidanee with the terns and condions set torth m the Indentwe. the Bonds bear interest at sweekls
tates (average mterest rate for 2004 was 0 23%0) The weekly rate is established by (he remarketing agent
at @ level ithat causes the Bonds to have amatket value equal to face value plus acerued wterest on the
rate adjustment date applicable to the interest peitod  The masunum rate of interest which the Bonds
may bear Juring any mterest period shafl be the lesser of H0%s per annum or such other masimuim 1aie
permitted by law The mterest vate for all of the Bonds may be converted 1o a fined 1ate at the opuion of
Hawthorne Ridge on any mterest pay ment date 0 accordance with the Indentute [nterest pay ments are
funded monthly (o a debt service Tund held by 4 nustee and paxable semi-annually to bondholders The
Bonds requite annual sinhing tund pay ments through October 2035 Bonds may be redeemed at face
value at intervals outlined i the Indenture starting 1n 2010 and continuing so long as the vanable
tterest tate option s mantamed. oi. at face value plus tedemption premmums should the muerest rate be
converied to a fived rute Vo date Hawthorme Ridge has not ¢lected o convert to a 1ived interest rate

In accordance with the Indenture and reluted Remmbuarsement Agreement. Hawthorne [udge mamtans a

direct pay.arrevacable fetict of credit with a hank 1 ensure the pay ment of the mrerest and bond
principal amounts The amount avaidable under thus Tetter of credit as of June 300 2014 15 58,400 800

SR
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The letwer af credit fee {0 60%0 at Tune 3. 2014 varies based on compliance with certam financtal
covenants [he letter of credit expures i October 2005 The covenants include a debt service coverage
of I 13 tumes the annual debt senyvice

An Interareditor agreemient dated October 20035, was executed by all parties to the tingnang (the
Lrustee. the Bank and the Issuer) he mtercrednnon agreement provided tor the sharmg of collateral
which 1 made up i teal and personal properts  leases rental. and resident entrance fees of Hawthorne
Ridge and desenibes the procedures 1o be followed by the lenders in the event of default by Hawthorme
Ridge

As of June 30, 2004 unlizimyg the proceeds fiom resident enttance tees. unused honds proceeds. and
opetations. principal pay ments amounting © $6.9635.000 have been made on the bonds

[n December 2008 Haw therne Ridge entered into an mterest rate swap agreement with a counterparty
whereby THawthorne Ridge pays a fined rate of 3 4% and receives a vanable nate ot interest based upon
the Mumcipal Swap Indes (S[-MA Indey) based upon a notional amount of $7.500.000 Hawthorne
Ridge entered mto the swap for the purpose of hedging vanability in cash flows associated with interest
pay ments on long-term debt [he interest rate swap agreement imatuted on November 30, 2013

Mortgages Pavable

Fast Greenbundr bnagomg  1n 2006, Memorial entered into a loan agreement for approximately
S5.800,000 swath a Bank 1n order 1o finance leaschold mprovements and equipment purchases related to
anew cutpatient unaging center Fhe Bank s the holder of Series 2006A tasabie bonds ssued by the
Rensselaer Counts Industinal Development Ageney Memonal s required. under the loan agreement. 1o
pay ameunts necessary for the debt service of the Bonds commencing in March 2007 The Senes 2006 A
bonds were converted 1o @ tay exempt status on January 30, 2007, The interest rate on the bonds was
Hoatmg until Pebroary 12007 at whuch time they comverted o a fised 1ate of 4 391%0 The loan was
paid oft m Pebruary 2014

Emergency Department In lune 2006, Memonal entered into a loan agrecment for 59.000 000 with a
Bank 10 order to finance tenovations to the Hospital The Bank 1s the holder of S3,000.000 of

Seres 2006 A tay exempt bands and $4.000.000 of Seres 200613 tanable bonds 1ssued by the Albam
County Industial Deselopment Agency Memorial 15 requured under the foan agreement. to pay
amonts necessdry for the debt service of the Bonds commencing i Aupust 2007, The Series 20068
bonds comverted 1o a tax exempt status on January 30. 2007 The interest rate on the bonds was floating
until August 1, 2007 at which ume they converted to o lixed rate of 4 36%0 The Series 2006A and
20068 bonds wete redeemed on May 1 2014 m the amount of $2.300.000

SPNRC has a THIUD insured mortgage ab a rate ol 3 64%., pavable theough January 2027 with property
and equipment pledeed as collatetal. The outstanding balance at fune 30, 2014 was $4.689.000

Our [ ady has a HLD msuted mortgage at a 1ate of 3.36%0, payable through January 2024 with propern
and equipment pledged as collateral The outstandimg batance at June 300 2014 was $5,666.000

_0g
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U nder the HU D nerteage loan agreementts. Ow Lady and SPNRC are reguired to mamtain certam debt
service teserves, which are included m marketable secunues whose use 15 linited 10 the consehidated
financial statements

Notes Pavabie and Lines of Credir —SPH has o commercial loan bearimg interest at an adjusted LIBOR
tate calenlated inaccordance with the agieement (2 2% lot 2014) pavable through January 122022 wath
property and equipment pledyeed as collateral

Seton’s note payable from PNC Bank N A with an miterest raie of LIBOR plus 115 basis points (1 15%a)
wias redecmed on May | 2014 10 the amount of $32 298,000 and replaced by the ICLP

7. PROFLSSIONAL AND GENERAL LIABILITY PROGRAMS

Fhe Corpotation Is a participant in a self-insued. pooled-rish professional and general hability mogram
established for the regional health nunistiies of CHEE Trnity Tne As a tesult, the Corparation s sell-
insured for certam levels of general and protessional bubility L workers” compensation, and certam other
clarms ClE Thoy Ine assumed the Corporation’™ workers compensation hahities as further
deseribed 0 Note 10

In 20013 CHLE Tonny Ine “s current setf-msured bt was $20.000 000 per aceurrence for the first lavers
of professional hability, as well as STOO00.00U per ocuurence tot hospual govermmeni habiliny,

$3.000 000 per occurrence Tor errots and omission hatuhty . and ST.00G.000 per occurrence tor directors”
and otticers™ hatulity Additonal fax ers of professional hability insurance are avarlable with covelage
prov ded through other msurance canters and yvarious remnsurance arrangenienis. | he tota] amount
avarlable for these subsequent lax ers 15 S100.000.000 m aperegate CHE Tinuty Ine self=msures
ST50.000 per oceutrence for workers™ compensation in most states. with commercial insuiance
providing coverage up to the statutorny limits and self=msures g to S30G.000 i property damage
habihs with commeraial insutance providing conyerage up to S1.000.000 000

I he Carporation has contributed an amount to CHE Tomty Ine . representing s share of the expected
losses under the afotementioned programs and charged 1ts contnbutions 10 expense The habihity for
sell-msurgnee reserves tepresents estimates of the ultimate net cost of all losses and loss adjustment
evpenses which are incurred but unpaid at the consohidated balanee sheet daie The reserves are based on
the loss and loss adjustment expense tactors inherent in CHIE Touty Ine ™s premium stiucture
[ndependent consulting actugdries determined these factors from estimates of CHE Trinity Inc s
ovpenses and available indusuy-wide data CHE oty Ine discounts the reserves to then present value
using a discount rate af 3.0% The reserves include estumates of futwre trends in elam sevenity and
Irequency . Although considerable vanabnlity s imbierent in such estimates, management beligves that the
liabihity for unpaid clamms and related adjustment expenses 13 adequate based on the loss experience of
CHE Limats Ine [he estimates are continually reviewed and adjusted as necessary

Clanms in exeess of certam msurance coverage and the recorded selt-insurance habrhity have heen
Dserted against the Corporation by varous clatmants  [he claims are n1 vanious stages of processing.
and some may ultimately be brought to vial There ae know n neidents oceurning through June 30 2014
that may result i the assertion of addivonal ¢laums and othet clanms may be asserted atising fiom
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services provided in the past While st s possible that setttement of gsserted claims and claims that may
be asserted o the future could result in habilines inexeess of amounts for which the Corporation has
provided management. biased upon the advice ot Counsel. believes that the excess habihity 1 any.
shoutd not matertably aftect the consohdated fmancal position, operations or cash fows of the
Corporation

8  PENSEON AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

Deferred Compensation—- Lhe Corporation has a nongualified deferred compensation plan that permit
chgible employees 1o defer a portion of their compensation. The plan 1s unfunded and is distributable i
cash after tetrement o1 termmation of amployment The plan aliows participants to defer up 1o a
maximum of 100%e of salary with mterest accrung based on imvestment selectuons of the participant
Fhe deferred amounts are distributable 1n cash after retirement ot tetmination of employ ment At

June 30, 2014, the assets and habilinies under this plan totaled $4.031.700

Defined Contribution Benefits  [he Corporation sponsors defined contiibution plans covering
substantially all of ts employees The plans are tunded by employ ee veluntars conttibutions., subject w
legal linutations Emploser conttibutions to the plans include both non-cleetive and matching
contrthutions Bmiployer and employ ee contnbunions are seif<diected by plan participants m the defined
contitbution plans The Corporation contriburion expense under the plan totaled $17 389.000 during the
years ended June 30 2014

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Pension Plan} A portion o the Corporation s employ ces (St Peter’s
Health Care Scivices legaey ) participate 10 4 frosen. gualified noncontributors simgle employ er defined
benctit pension plan sponsored by CHE The plan is accounted for as a muluple-cmployvet plan tor
participating subsidiaiics of CHI and has Church Plan status as defined m the Limploy ee Retirenent
Income Sceunty Act of 1974 (T RISA ) The Corporauen has been allocated its share of pension credits
and contributians, and habihties based on an actuwanal valuauon of the Corporation plan participants

[he plan™s assets are myested im equity seeurtties, fived icome seeurties, mutual funds. conmmgled
lunds. hedge funds, and private equity Lunds, The Corporation 1ecotded a net periodic pension credit ot
S13.221.000) lor the year ended June 30 2014 The Corporation did not make any contributions to the
pian during fiscal 2014

Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Pension Plan) A pornion of the Corporation’s employ ces (Northeast
legacy) partcipate in a frozen qualified noncontributors single employ er defined benefit pension plan
(the " NEH Plan™) sponsored by CHI The plan is subjeet to FRISAL Effective lune 30, 2012 the plan
was amtended to freese all future benelit acctuals

Fhe NEH Plan’™s investment assets are held i a master trust account at The Northern Tiust. the tustee of
the plan. The master trust 1s comprised of ive investment asset pools cstablished by mvestnent type
[nyvestment pools at June 30 2004 included cash. long terny and tised credit active fined income.

equity. alicrnative, and Lability hedging fised mcome The NEH Plan has ne mterest in the fone term and
fined credit pool The investment pools of the master trust are vatued ai estmated fair value at the end of
cach month
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Because the NEH Pian does not directly hold investment secunities the investments are classuiied as
[evel 2 within the L value hierarchy detined m Note 11 as shown i the table below

(in thousands)

Quoted Prices in - Signuficant

Active Markets Gther Significant
for Identical Observable Unabservahle Total
Assets Inputs inputs Far
{Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3) Value
Penston plans
Cushand cash equivalents S - S 1756 S - S5 475G
Fyuuty seeurtties - 16519 - 16 514
[Rebt secu e
Goveroment and sosetnment ageney oblizations - FRER) - 745
Corporate tiads - 23 TeT - 15767
Mortgage and asset backed - 507 - Rl
Mutual funds
Eaquits st Jimads - [ 2432 - L6 2032
Foved-ineome muti tiads - s - T4
Commmgled funds - 2.3 - 21AT
Hedge tunds - PATE - g3
Cithu - 2491 - 290
Total ponsion plans dssets at b valug N - S 103655 8- S 13 633

Fhe NEH Plan’™s interestin the total mastet trust fund as a percentage of total assets of the master fund
tust fund was approvimately 8.3% at June 30 2014

|
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The Tollowing table sets forth the changes in piojected benelit obhigation and the change 1n i value ot
plan assets tor MR (defined benefity based on the measuiement date. and the amounts tecognized i the
consolidated fingnaial statements at June 30 2014

(In thousands)

NEH Plan
Change in benefit obhigation
Benelit obligauon. beginning of year S 98.749
Interest cost 518
Actuanial gam (3.583)
Benefits pad (4+.832)
Benefit obhigation. end of year 95322
{ hange i plan asscls
Cair value of plan assets. begiming of y car Y1837
Actual return on plan asscts 10.610
Lmployer contnibutions 6.000
Benelits paid _(4.832)
Fawr value of plan assets. end of ycar i03 635
et amount recognized 1 assets S B3

Components of the net periodic benefit credit tor the s ears ended June 30. 2014 consisled of the
followmg,

(In thousands)

NEH Plan
Service cosl S -
[nterest cost 5188
Expected return on assets (0.911)
Recoenized net actuanal foss (113}
Net pertodic benetit eredu S(1 837N
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Fhe amounts n umrestricted net assets ncludimg amounts arsmg during the s car and amounts,
reclassified imto net peniodic benetit cost are as tollows

(In thousands)

NEH Plan
Net
(Gain) Loss
Balance at July 1 2013 S5 670)
Reclassified into net periodic benetit cost L4
Arising duning the vear (728
Balance at June 30, 2014 S(20 838)

Lhe following are estimated amounts tw be amortized from wuestiieted net assets mo net petiodic
benelit cost during Bseal 2005

{In thousands)

NEH Plan
Reeogruzed net actuanal gam S{323)
S(323)

—_ -

Assumptions used Lo determine benetit oblizations and net penodic benetit cost for Dseal vew 20143
were as follows

{In thousands)

NEH Plan
Benefit obligations:
Discount rate 495 %%
Net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 530 Y%
Mypected long-tenm return on plan assets 750 %
Rate of compensation imerease na

Expected Contributions  [he Corporation expects to contribute S1,000.000 o 1ts pension plans in
fiscal year 2013
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10.

Fypected Benefit Payments - | he Corporation expeets to pay the following pension beneltts. which
reflect exvpected future service as appropiate

(In thousands)

Pension Pilans

2015 S 4889
2016 5.051
2007 3.203
2018 S.439
2019 5702
Years 2020 -2024 30.880

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGINCIES

Operating Leases- =51, Peter’s Heafth Partiners leases vatious land. equipment and {acilities under

operating leases. Tolal rental expense. winch inddudes provisions for maintenance 10 some cases. in
20140 was 519439 000.

Fhe tollowing 1s a schedule of futwie minimum Jease pay ments under operating leases as of lune 30.
2004 that have imial or remaming lease weoms in escess af ane year

Years Ending June 30, (In thousands)
2015 S 13,436
2016 9968
2017 8.223
2018 7.738
2019 5.850
| hercatict 21.8388
| otal 567.083

Litigation—the Corporation is v olved 1o Intigation and regulators imvestigations anrsing in the course
of domg business Adter consultation with legal counsel. management estimates that these matteis will
be resohed without matenial adyerse effect on the Corporauon’s consohdated tinancial posiiion ot
results of operations

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

CHI” Tumity [nc allocates the cost ot centtally admmistered <erviees to the Corporation The
Corporation also shates certain services with affihiates and other regional health ninistries of C11IE
[riniy Ine. These services include iformation sy stems. benefits adnumstration, treasury management.
accounts pay able. msuwiances meluding protessional hability workers compensation. pension

administration, supply cham. mteinal audit and corporate compliance. external audit. decision support.
USAL e

'
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

As discussed 1n Note 6. during fiscal year 2014 the Corporation began participating n the mtercompan
loan program admunstered by CHE Toniy Ine

Durmg fiscal year 2014 CHL Tamity Ine assumed the Corporation”™s wotkers compensation Liabihities
ot S13.505 000 CHI™ Tomity Ine will be remmbursed by the Corporation for these wotkers compensation
labihies over the neat three years The potton pay able within the nent fiscal yean s recorded in
accounts pasable with the temamder recorded 1 other long-term Labilites on the

consohidated cenmbined balance sheet

i he composition of the relared party transactions with CHE Fnnily Ine and other regional health
mimistites for the vear ended 2004 was as Tollows

{In thousands)

Amounts tecotded 1n the consolidated balance sheets

Investment in CHI Trinuy Ine cotporate pooled mvesiment program S$217.52]
Assets Timuted ar restricted as 1o use. cutrent portion

By Board 132
Assels Iimuted o restiicted as to use (less cuttent portion)

By Board 108.908

I3y donots 2.980
Fotal investiment m CHL oy Ine corporate pooled investment program >329.541
Accounts and other 1ecenvables 5 2403
Accounts and other payables.

Workers compensalion 4453

Other 2332
Long-terny debt. current 1718
Other long-term habilites

Worthers compensation 8.870
[ ong-tenm debt. non-curtent 83.093
Amounts recotded i the consohdated statements
of operations und changes 1n net asswets
Othet revenue 224
Operating expenses

Information seryices 706

Muanugement services 29801
Intctest (926}
Noen-eperating earnings trom CHL Trindy Ine corporate pooted mvestment

program 30,450
CHL Trimity ine cash payments under interest rate swaps, imcluded

non-operating iems 183
LCquity wansfers of tunds (11417



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

FAIR VALLL MEASUREMENTS

The Corpatation s consohdated financial statements reflect certan assets and habiines reeonded at tair
value Assets and habihtes measured at fao value on a recurtimg basis on the Corparation’s consohdated
balance sheets include cash, cash equivalents mathetable seecunties, mutual tunds., hedge funds. and
wterest rate swaps Luabihites measured at tar value on g recurrmg basts for discloswe only imelude
debt

Fair valoe is the price that would be recenved 1o sell an asset o1 paid 1o transter a babihty m an ordetly
tansaction betws cenamarhet participants at the measurement date ‘The tan value should be based on
assumptions that market participants woutd uses meluwding a consideration el non-performanee 15k

o determine fair value. the Corporation wses varous valuatnon methodologies based on market iputs
For many insttuments pricmg inputs are readily obsersable i the market, the valuauen methodalogy 1y
widely accepted by marhet parucipants and mvolves Litle to no judgment, |For other istruments. pricing
inputs ate less observable i the marketplace  These imputs can be subjective i nature and imvolve
uncertainties and maitets of considerable judegnment The use of different assumptions, judgments and or
estimation methodologies may have o matenal ettfect on the estimated tair value amounts

The Corpotation issasses the mputs used 1o measure tan value using a three level hierarchy based on the
extent to shich inputs used m measuring fain value are abservable 1o the market, T he for value
hicrmchy 15 as follows

fevel T —Quoted (unadiusted) prices for identical instrments i active markets

Fevel 20 Other observable inputs, either directiy or mdireetty . imeludimg

«  Quoied prices for sumilar mstruments 10 4ctive mdrhels,

s Quoted puces furdentical o similat mstruments 10 non-actve mepkets (few tansactions. limited
mfotmatien. non-curient pruces. ngh saniabiline over tme, ete L

« Inputs other than guoted prices that are observable for the instrument (interest rates. yield curves,
volatditios. default rates, ete ) and

* Inputs that are denved principally rom ot carroborated by other observable market data
Level 3-- Unobsanvable inputs that cannot be cotrobotated by observable market data

Valuation VMethodologies  [change-traded secunities whose fair value 1 derived using quoted prices
0 active markets are classttied as Level 1 In mstances where quoted market prices are not readily
available, Bur value 1 estimated using quoted market prices and or other market data for the same or
comparable instruments and transactions in establishing the prices, discounted cash flow models and
other pricing models  [hese models are primartly industry -standard models that consider vanous
assumptons. meluding tme value and »eld carve as well as other relevant economic measwies The

Tl
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ST. PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TC CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

mputs W these models depends on the type of secunty bemg priced but are & prealls benchmark sields
credit spreads, prepayment speeds 1eported trades and broker-dealet quotes. all with reasonable levels
of transparency  Generally . signiticant changes w any of those mputs m insolation swould resultin a
significantls ditferent fair value measuremuent. respectively  The Corporation classities these secunities
as Level 2 within the faur value huerarchy

The Cotporation maintains policies and procedures 10 value instruments usmg the best and most relesam
data asailable The Corporation’s Level 3 securities are primanly inyvestments i contmingled funds e
fair values of Level 3amvesiments i these secunties are predonunately provided by a third-pariy pricing
serviee. however 1 some cases they are obtamed direetly from the mvestment tund manager
Management has not adjusted the prices we have obtamed Thitd-parts pricing serviees do not proyide
aceess 1o therr proprictary valuation madels, inputs, and assumptions Accordingly. the Corpotation
reviews the independent reports ol internal controls {or these service providers In addition on a
quarterly basis, the Cotperation petlorms reviews of myvestiment consultant industrs peet group
benchmarking and suppotting relevant marhet data Finally all of the tund managers ot the
Corporation’s fLevel 3 secutities have an annual independent audit performed by an aceredited
accountmg irm The Corporation reviews these audited financials for ongoing vahdation of pricing
wwed Based on the information available. we behieve that the fair values provided by the third-party
pricing services and myestment fund managers are representative of prices that would be recened w sell
the assets at lune 30, 2014

fn instances i which the mputs used o measwie fan value tall mto ditferent les eis of the fau value
hierarchy. the tair yalue measurement has been deterniined based on the lowest level input that s
sigmificant to the fair valie measarement i 1s entirety . The Cotporation’s assessment of the
stgmificanee of a pattucular item to the Lar salue measurement in ity entirety requires judgment.
including the consideration of mputs specilic o the asset

Fotlowing is a description of the valuation methodologies the Corporation used for istruments recorded
at fair value as well as the general classification of such msituments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy

Castr and Cash Eguavalents— | he catty ing amiounts 1eported n the consobidated balanes sheets
approximate thewr fan value Centam cash and cash equinalents are included iy estiments and assets
limnted or restricted as to use i the consolidated balance shewts.

Equity Securities  Fquity secutities are valued at the closing price repotted on the appheable exchange
on which the secunity is traded. or are estimated using gquoted market prices for similan secunities

Debt Securities  Debt securitios are salued usimg quoted market prices and ot other mathet data for the
same or comparable mstiuments and uansactions i estabhishing the prices. discounted cash flow models
and other pricing models  These models wie primanily mdusiny -standard models that consider various
assumptionts.neludimg ume value and yield curve as well as other relevant econenuie measuies

Mutual Funds—Mutual funds are valued usmg the net asset value based on the value ot the underly ing
assets owned by the tund minus labilities: divaided by the number of shares outstandimg and multiphied
by the number of shares owned



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trimty Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Investient in Corparate Pooled Investment Program:

CHE Troury Incanvests imvanous iy estiment yvehieles ol whieh the Corporation has included in
myvestment in cotpotate pouled imvestinent program and assets imited or restricted as o use i the
consolidated balance sheets including those descnbed above In addition. the following s a desciiption
of the other nstruments along withi the related valuation methodologies CHE [rimity, lnc uses

Commingled Funds —Commingied tunds are descloped for myvestment by imstitutional iy estors only
and therclore. do not require tegistration wath the Secunties and Lyehange Comnussion € ommingled
funds arc iccorded at lair value based on cither the underlying investinents that have a readily
deternunable market value or based on net asset value. which is caleulated using the most recent fund
financial statements Commungled funds are categonzed as Level 2 unless they hayve a redemption
restriction greater than 90 days. i which case they aie categonized as Level 3

Hedge Funds  Hedge tunds atilize euher a dinect ora fund-ot-funds™ approach resultimg in diversified
mult-strategs . mult-manager imvestments 1 ndetlying investments in these funds may inelude equities.
fived meome securties, commaditics. currencies and detivatives These funds are valued at net asset
value, which is calculated using the most tecent fund financial statenments Hedge tunds aie categorized
as Level 2 unless they have ¢ iedemption restriction greater than 90 days. 1 which case they aie
categorized as 1 evel 5

kquity Method Investments  Certun other mvestments are accounted for using the eguty method
Fhese investments are stiuctured as lunited Labihity cotporatiens and partnerships and are designed to
produce stable uyestment returns regardless of marhet activits . These myestments utilize a combmation
of "fund-of-tunds™ and duect tund investment tesudung in a diversitied multi-strategy . mutu-manager
anvestments appoach Seme of these funds are developed by investment managers speciticalls for the
CHFE Tomty Inc "3 use and are sumikar to mutual funds, but ate not traded on a public exchange
Underlying mvestments inthese funds may include other funds equities Tised mcome securities,
commodities. currencies and derivaunves Audited intormation s only avadable annually based on the
Limuted habihty corporations, partmerships of funds year-end Management's estumates of the tan vajues
of these investments are based on mformauon provided by the third-party adnimesnators and tund
managers or the general partners Muanagement obtams and considers the audned financial statements of
these imvestiments when evaluating the overall reasonableness of the recorded value In addition to a
teview of external mformation provided, management™s intemal procedures inctude sueh things as
teview o returns agaimst benchmarks and discussions with fund managers on petlotmance changes in
persannel or process along with evaluations of current market conditions for these oty estments
Investment managers meet with the CHE Tty [ne s Investment Subcommittee of the | inance and
Stewardship Comnuttee of the Board of Duteetons on a penodic basis. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuanons, values may ditter materally trom the values that would have been used had o
reads market existed  [he balance of these investments at June 30, 2014 was $6.121 D00

Interest Rate Swaps -The fan value of the detivauves, which are manly interest rate swaps. ate
estumated utibizing the terms of the swaps and publicls available market yield curves along wath the
CHLE Trinuy Inc’s nonpertformancy sk as observed through the credit defauit swap market and bond
market and based on prices for recent ttades These swap agreements are classified as [ evel 2 within the
fair value hierarchy
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ST. PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

[he follosing tables summarize the tan values By mput hierarchy. of financial instruments medsuted at
tarr value on a recurming basis at June 30, 2014

{In thousands)

Quoted Prices in  Significant

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical  Observable Unobservable Total
Assets Inputs Inputs Fair
{Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3} Value
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 5163.693 S - 5 - S 163.093
Cquity securities 15.098 - - [5.098
Debt sceurities
Government and government
dgency obligations - 7280 - 7.280
Corpatate bonds - 842 - B2
Mutual funds
Equity mutual lunds 20.369 - - 20,369
Iixed income mutual funds 7.004 - - 7.004
Real estate mvestment funds 49 - - 99
Hedge funds - 2422 3208 7630
Total assets %206.263 S 10544 %3208 S$222.015
| Tabnhities
interest rate sywaps S - $(3.351) S - > {3.351)

Atdune 30 2014, the Corparation has ST32,6853.000 1m local investments that are testiicted 1 hese
investment restrictions are both current and long tenm and are resticted to usage by Donors. by Board
and by Trustee. Currently 1t s unknown when these resitictions are o expire

Duning fiscal year 2014, there were no sigiticant transfers to or ftom Levels | and 2 duning the vear
ended Tune 30. 2014
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ST. PETER’'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

I'he following 1able summuarizes the changes i T evel 3 financidd imsttuments measured at tu value an d
recurring basts Tor the sear ended June 30 2014:

(In thousands)

SPH Nolan
Riddle NEH Total

Balance at luly 1, 2013 S S172 S5 - S 5172

Realised gains - 41 4]

Unrealized gains - 42 42

Purchases - 2400 5100

T'ransler {out)in ol Level 3 (307 1.577 (3 593)
Sattlements - (1852 (1.352
Balance at June 30. 2014 5 - 5 5,208 > 5208

Investenents in Enuties that Calculute Net Asset Value per Share The Corporation holds shares o1
Interests momvesunent compames at y cai-eid. included in comnmingled tunds and hedge [unds, where
the faur value of the insestmient held 1s estimated based on the net asset value pet shate {or 1ts equivalent)
of the investment Corporation There were no unlfunded commitments as of lune 30 2014 The fan
value and redempuon cules of these investments dre s follows

{In thousands}

Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Frequency Notice Period

Hledge tunds $5.208 Cuartetly, seni-annually 60 95 davs prior
ot anmyersary dale Witlen notice
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

[ he following table sumimarizes informanon aboat the far value of the Corporation’s finaneial assets n
the mvestment m the ClHk Trmity Ine *s corporate pooied myvestment program at June 30 2014
according to the asset category and the valuation techmiques used to deternune ther far values
[nvestments accounted for under the equity method of accounting represent 22 (%5 of the invesumentin
the CHIE Pty Ine corporate pooled invesunent program at Tune 30, 2014 which are excluded fiom
the table below.

Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable Total

Assets Inputs Inputs Fair
(Level 1) {Level 2} {Level 3) Value
C ash and cash equivalents 15y ) - My 15 %%
Lguety securities ] - - 13
LIebt securities
Governiment and government
dgency obligations - 4 - 4
Corporate debt secutities - 3 - 3
Asset backed securities - 1 - I
Other - I - i
Mutual funds
Fguity mutual funds 9 - - 9
Iised meome muatual lunds 7 - - 7
Commingled funds - 10 - 10
Hedge funds 10 a 15

Fotal imvestment mn
CHE Trmty Ine corporate

pooled tnvestment progran 44 29 %y 5 % 78 %o
quity method myestments 22 %
[otal assets in CHIE Toinity Inc.
corpotate pooled investment program 100 Y
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ST.PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.}

NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Fhe compositon of iy estment teturns. mcluding eamings on 10vestinents n the CHE i rinuy Ine
corporate pooled investimeni program. included m the consolidated statement of operations and changes
M nel assets tor the year ending June 30, 2014 are as (ollows

{In thousands}

Dividend. interest income and other S 4093
Realized gains net 19327
Realized eguty losses other investments {(12%)
Change in et unrealized gams on investments 16,352
Total investment return $39.6 4

included -

Opcraling ncome S 1615
Nonoperating 1ents 31.352
Changes n restricted net assets 6.677
i otal investment return 539.644

In addition o investments assets restricted as to use include recervables for uncondiqional PHONTISSS 10
give. cash and other assets net of allow anees for uncollectible promises o eive Linconditional Promises
to give consist of the tollowing at lune 30. 2014

{In thousands)

Amounts expecied 1o be collected

Less than one year S 4218
One qo flve yvears 9119
More than five years M
13.387

Discount 1o present value of future cash {Tows {708)
Allowance for uncollectible amounts (750)
I'otal uncondivonal promises to give net S11.929

Patient Accounts Recenvable, Estimated Receivables from Third-Party Pavors and Current
Liabilities  The carry ing amounts teported 10 the comsolidated balance sheets approxamate then fan
value

Long-term Debt  The fan value of the St Peter’s Hospital interconmpany debt under the CHE
Tomny Ine.intercompany loan program ts based on 1ts proportionate share of CHE 1rinity Inc ™s Gair
value for us Tived and vanable rate bonds 1ssued under its master indenture The tan value of CHE



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Triuty Ine s fived-rate Jong-term debt is estimated using discounted cash flow analyses. based on
current ineremental borrowing rates for simikar & pes of boitowmg arrangements The fan value of the
tined-rate long-term debt was SB3 413,000 as of June 30. 2014 Under the lan value hierarchy these
tinancial insuuments are valued primanls using Lesel 2 anputs 1 he related carry g value of the fived-
tate long-term debt was S85.413.000 as of Junc, 30 2014 The Lan values of the temaming fised tate
revenue bonds at St Peter s Hospital was $233.497 000 and careyimg value was $232.400.000 as of Tune

30,2074 The fair value of the vanable rate revenue bonds approsimates the carmy myg v alue of
STE985 000 as ot June 30, 2014

TEMPORARILY AND PERVIANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Femporanly westicted net assels are those whose use by the Corporaton has been Iimuted by donaors to a
spectfic ume penod of purpose Lemporanly restricted net assets are avanlable for the follow g

purposes at lune 30. 2014

(In thousands)

Temporarily restiicted net assets

Services fon eldetly care 532.896
Building and equipment 11902
Othe 4.900
*atient care 3422
ducation and tesearch G335
Caneer center tesearch 133
| otal S57.210

Penmanently restricted net assets are those whose use by the Cotporation has been umited by donors w
be mantamed m perpetuity Permunently restricted net assets at June 30 are estricted as (ollows

{In thousands)

Permanently restucted net assets

Other S14925
Hospital operations 10671
Scholarship funds 1 903
Rescearch tunds 200
[ otal S27.700

In September 2010, New York Staie enacted 1ts version of the Linform Prudent Management of
hostitutional Funds At CUPMVIFA Y The Corporation has mierpreted UPMIT A as requining the
preseivation of the value of the oniginal gift of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor supulations 1o the conttary - As aresult of this interpretation the Corporation classifics as
permanently restricted net assets (a) the onginal value of gifts donated to the permanent endows ment

_ 4 -



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

(1) the ongmal value of subsequent gifls donated 1o the permanent endowmient. and {¢) aecumulations to
the permanent endowment made i accordanee with the ditection of the applicable donor gift mstrument
at the ime the accumulation 1 added 1o the tund  The temanmimg portion of the donor-testricted
endowment that 1s not Wlassified 1n permanently testricted net assets s classified as temporaniy
restricted net assels unul those amounts we approp ated for expenditute by the Corporation m g manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

he Corporation constders the ollowing factors i detetmmime 11 donor-restiicted endowment funds are
accumulated o appropriated:

[y the duration and presersaton of the fund

2y the putposes of the Corpotaton’s donor-restitcled endow ment funds
3} general cconamic conditions

3 etfeet of possible wilation or deflanon

5) the expected total mvestment return and appreviation ol Investments
61 other tesources of the Corporation

71 mvestment policies of the Corporation

e Corporation’s permanently testricted net assets consist of individudl endow ment accounts Lnless
otherwise direeted by the donor, gifts 1eceved for endesw ments are mvested i accordance with the
Corporation s investment poliey Lnless otherwise directed by the donor. the Corporation annually
dppropriates & certain pereentage of each endow ment fund. which 1s then available lor spendimg m
accordance with the donor’s mtent In order to preserve the real value of a donor s 2ift and to sustan
fundimg consistent with donor mtent. the annual appropriation rate 1s set to stithe a reasonable halance
between long-term objectives ol preserving and growing cach endosw nient fund for the {uure and
providing stable, annual appropriations

Ihe foflowing table summarizes endowment net asset composition by tvpe of tund at June 30, 2014
{In thousands)

Temporanly Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Total
Donot-1esticted endovwment tunds S - 531348 S27 700 5359048
Bouard-designated endowment lunds 3.902 - - 3,902
Total endowment lunds S5.002 $31.348 S27.700 564,950




ST. PETER'S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TO CONSCOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Changes in endowment net assets for the s ear ended June 30, 2014 inctuge
{In thousands)

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Net Assets  Net Assets Net Assets Total
IM'ndowment net assets, Juiy 1. 2013 S 8.741 S27.41] $3722] S63.373
Investment return;
Investment gains 436 3.849 278 4,563
¢ hange n net realized and
utnealized gams 313 _ L1318 548 2.379
[ otal investment teturn 749 5,367 826 6.942
Caonutbutions - - 2] 121
Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditutes {5.000) (1430} - (6.43(h
Other [.412 - (108) 944
[ ndovwment net assets Tune 30 2014 S 5902 531.31% 527 HH) $64.950

J'he table betow descitbes the testrictons for endowment amounts classified as temporanily restiicted net
assels and permanently resttcted net assels as of June 3. 2014

{In thousands)

Temporarily restricted net assets:

I'he portion of perpetual endowment funds subgect 1o 4 purpose testriclion $31.318
Total endowment funds classified as temparanly restiicted nel assets S31348
Permanenty restricted net assets

[vestment to be held i perpetuity. the mmcome from

which iy expendable 1o suppoit health care services 522010

Endowments tequinmg income 10 be added 1o the onginal pift _5.690
Total 527700

Funds with Deficiencies  Peniodically the fan value of assets associated with the mdividual donor -
restrcted endovwment lunds may fall below the devet that the donor oi law 1equucs the Corpoation to
retain as a tund of perpetual dutation Deficiencies ol this nature are reported m umestricted net assets.
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Fhese deticiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuanens and ot conrtinued approptiation for
certann programs that was deemed prudent by the Corporation

RESTRUCTULRING CONTS

During fiscal year 2014 managenent authonized and committed the C orporation 1o undertake an
ahgnment of the orgamzaton for vanous functional arcas to better support the Corporation As a resul
of these actons. restiucturing charges at $249.000 have been included n the fiseal vear consohdated
stalement of operations and changes et assets The testructuring chat
and termmanon benetits. As of dune 30 2014, 51,624 258 m benelits ha
sear and prior vears

ges are promanly for sevetance
s been paid tor the current fiscal

SUBSEQUENT LYENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 17 2014, the date the {nancial
statements werg 1ssued and deiermimed that there me no subsequent events that tequire disclosure

LA I

L
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSQLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.}

CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEAL.TH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHARGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY,
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOQLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

ASSETS

CUREENT ASST S
Cunhand cashs cqinsalones
Ty wslmenty

Tisestment iy CHL Prants Ine carporate pooled

Wy SsTont prognam
Snscts fmited or rostrictod as to ase

Paticnst avewants fueoisahle oot ol alssaney o,

deuhtiul aconune
batimbal o fece s ihlos Jeoom thind-parts posens
Oithur oo ah' s
Boverakles frumead il
Frventinaes
Frosid cvponses and o et cumient s

Faal cunrent sty

ASSEI=DTIMIP L OR RESTRIC LTI AN FOLS)
Tl b prnsbee s wedor Bond mden are aroooments

1 boaid
13y danars

Fortl st Inmated o aestricted i o s
PRODPTRTY ANDEQUIAGE ST N
PR PATT P NSHON ASST
OHHER AssE IS

TR AE st s

Home Care Housing
Community Marjone
Total EVNA Semor Care Hespice Total Hawthorne Doyle
Home Care  Consolidated  Connection  Consofidated Housing Beverwyck  Glen Eddy Ridge Rockwell Ctr
[N ]| LRIk N lu S uy NN [ TY IS SN O 1 [ I VR
WEh ong - - 132 uo| 7y Zins | b
ERIRRID 2HIs - i sl i AT h22 RERLY AN
i Il 14 D ST ons 2 i 212
[IRIRILES VAT w3 An4 a2 o - - -
- - . - kX 32 - - -
L= i . 4= N RS 34 i -
1ol 17 7y 1507 120 81 R K [
1417 | ud - - 4= o 13 I ;
A0 382 3= kL (1S o 234 vf 4]
33 0n1 I 20Th (SIS Thunl 174 0 TN n o Tunl
6] - 2l - AT ~ 12 - BRI -
- - - . ERTAN! 3 T [T - .
_ A It - - i fl - - _ fli
fih4 i3 £21 - LR b aan 1251 Znl 3
76 SRR Ealt 11y 45 6h 17y 17 3y 18 R
i o8 7 - 17 S 3 2 &
[y R I (LG 1IN AR AR " it
SRR S 12N Y OTOT S47 20 bEEAREN N AT R ERIL R LR N ERER

e accompant g nutes dican mteprad pars ol e cansolilitod s cael statoments

- 6] -

[0 el gl



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSGLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES iN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BEALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.}

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Fhysicians Foundations
SPHP
Medical Tatal NEH Seton SPH
Associates Foundations Foundatign Foundation Foundation
RIS ERICTTEY ST AR Bw
[IRTENTR U N AT /N TR B IR PRI TENR I IR N AP TV 3420 Indy k) 1a7A ~ £ ~ I T Tl
N cennety T leased P IO e inms ol Cuapasai s guis tis . | wra - - INIDRS
Lranstors w CIT Tomats Ine - V7T nas Ik 1737
{inh.t o T (R AR RO |
Phocrease des eirestitod act asscts RUELET RIS i LI [IEIR
TESTIOR AR Y BT STRIC I By SE L ASs -
Cunbutiens - ST 1131 b 412N
Nul s csLment vain . Ty T B :
Mg st loased 1o sostricions - (535 tl ey [} 1370
ither - 2ulx TS [N 113
Ineradss i dompinanaly rostrcted et ass s - BB QA kil si2
PERBEUNENITY HESTRICTTIY ST T ANST s
Contnbuturms for endosonent tereds - 33 13 _ -
UHbr - ) [RESY] tlny . -
Drocroase am permaneed v sostrictod el assets - (13 RN - -
INCRE ST 21 REASTIINNT T OASKE TS [AIRGRS [EEY 187 ti |2 uuFy
SNEDOASST Is— Tyl | 203 BEEE A1 6RY 12 4w ERIE! AL
ST RSSE IS Tun, W Ty N 1227 R ! R R s sl N 10T
The decurmpane my mios afe an intoptal park ab the comsalidatod Do i sttt Woure ndeds

-0b -



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
{A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.}

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY,
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

NY

ASSETS
CURRINT 4SS TS
Cashoand Casfr canvalents
Al hammitend v rostiacied st use
Pattentaccaunts recenabde por ot allowanee far doahriod acceuns
ERfl reeonihios
Ruvu i abdos from athibate
Propand expumrses and othed cirenl ass ot

el LLarreng sty
PROMURTY AN EOQUTENT N = N

O R ANST TS

TOEAE ASS] N

Ihe e conpuomym meees ire it stne sl part el dhe cosolidatad Sl <bis ntents

Elminations
Eddy
Total Northeast Seton SPHCS SPHP Affillates
Elininations  Eliminations  Elminatiens  Eliminations  Elimtnations  Elminatigns
LY IR LN - R b hY IR s -
TS . - S .
11327 - - e 327 -
Th FE (765} o7y v3THD) 120l
3 3 - - .
(7 ity [ oo . 17 uE) R (WK
1173y 1 Ttad) (Y6} 12 b7y "Bl
2B ST TR Ry R RN ELLMS 0 Tady {la
Spldn TNT ST AT w47 3o o112 Squin SOLEY vRT

1Contmig Jdy



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

Eliminations

Eddy
Total Northeast Seton SFHCE SPHP Affiliates
Eliminations Ehminations Eliminatigns Ehminations  Elininations  Elminations

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CERREENTPESHININE

Cunsent puhan al loase-tonm de st s [RECIET kS - N 122 & - R S [T
Acvanits pivahly VAT - 11 354 - (2| -
Actind Lhpoias (7 uay - - - L7 2oy -
Lotal carrent Tralimees {1 37y - 13 N - 2y [
FONG TERMDTRE ol of clrrend por on LAY ATy R . - (77 Yy TRER]
O R PO TR DIAEBRIETTIE S ol 7 RN (3117 - - [N
[otal Ialaline s BRI AN ELERZA ~ - [N MR
N ASSE IS
Tarta] umrestri tead ol assees (791N () {h1u) [ - -
Tempotarnhy eostrctod not assets VIGaTy V12874 - V120 - -
Pormuartentty rosdrectod 1ol asse s EERERY LAY . - - - _ -
Tutal nt dssats AR LAY RS R - -
POREAL PiaBil DI S asty ST i asst i~ AARLRL A ST ST w7 ke LA STy IR LRV
Tlee wevermrpaar g naves are an derol oot ol 1he voes wdaled dovownal statome nts Lol e

7.



ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY

(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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ST. PETER’S HEALTH PARTNERS ALBANY, NY
(A Member of CHE Trinity Inc.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
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